OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA

Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a
regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below.

Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON
Date/Time: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 @ 7:00 p.m.
Location: Council Chambers (2" Floor of Public Safety Building)
321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin
Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Phil Caravello, Denise

Duranczyk, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Tom Majewski,
Pat O’Connor, Lisa Reeves, Timothy Riley and Nicole Wiessinger

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM
(EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend
the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email
hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us

CALL TO ORDER

1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:
e Proclamation for Chamber of Commerce Month
e Stoughton Wellness Presentation

2. Minutes and Reports:
Library Board (7/8/2018); RDA (7/11/2018); Food Pantry Committee (7/17/2018); Planning
Commission (7/9/2018); Utilities Committee (7/16/2018); Public Works Committee (7/17/2018);
Tree Commission (7/19/2018)

3. Public Comment Period:

4. CONSENT AGENDA
A. August 15, 2018 Council minutes
B. R-154-2018 — Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue
Operator Licenses to various applicants.
C. Stoughton Utilities Payments due List, Stoughton Utilities June 2018 Financial Summary,
Stoughton Utilities June 2018 Statistical Report

OLD BUSINESS

5. Discussion and possible action regarding request from ST, Inc. for tax incremental
financing assistance to facilitate the construction of a new administrative
building.***The Council may consider this item in closed session, pursuant to Wis. Stat.
19.85 (1) (e ), to consider the City’s bargaining position with the possible negotiation of
a TIF grant agreement.***

NEW BUSINESS



mailto:hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us

6. R-155 -2018- Approving an extra-territorial jurisdictional (ETJ) land division (CSM)
request by Gary and Nancy Dvorak for property located at 1471 US Highway 51, Town
of Rutland, Dane County, Wisconsin. (Planning Commission approved 6-0 on August 13,
2018)

7. Discussion and possible action approving contract for Phase 2 Environmental Site Assessment
for the McFarland State bank Property

ADJOURNMENT

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate
aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By:
Mayor Tim Swadley, Council President Tom Majewski




OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA

Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a
regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below.

Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON
Date/Time: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 @ 7:00 p.m.
Location: Council Chambers (2" Floor of Public Safety Building)
321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin
Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Phil Caravello, Denise

Duranczyk, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Tom Majewski,
Pat O’Connor, Lisa Reeves, Timothy Riley and Nicole Wiessinger

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM
(EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend
the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email
hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us

CALL TO ORDER

1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:
e Proclamation for Chamber of Commerce Month
e Stoughton Wellness Presentation

2. Minutes and Reports:
Library Board (7/8/2018); RDA (7/11/2018); Food Pantry Committee (7/17/2018); Planning
Commission (7/9/2018); Utilities Committee (7/16/2018); Public Works Committee (7/17/2018);
Tree Commission (7/19/2018)

3. Public Comment Period:

4. CONSENT AGENDA
A. August 15, 2018 Council minutes
B. R-154-2018 — Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue
Operator Licenses to various applicants.
C. Stoughton Utilities Payments due List, Stoughton Utilities June 2018 Financial Summary,
Stoughton Utilities June 2018 Statistical Report

OLD BUSINESS

5. Discussion and possible action regarding request from ST, Inc. for tax incremental
financing assistance to facilitate the construction of a new administrative
building.***The Council may consider this item in closed session, pursuant to Wis. Stat.
19.85 (1) (e ), to consider the City’s bargaining position with the possible negotiation of
a TIF grant agreement.***

NEW BUSINESS




mailto:hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us



6. R-155 -2018- Approving an extra-territorial jurisdictional (ETJ) land division (CSM)
request by Gary and Nancy Dvorak for property located at 1471 US Highway 51, Town
of Rutland, Dane County, Wisconsin. (Planning Commission approved 6-0 on August 13,
2018)

7. Discussion and possible action approving contract for Phase 2 Environmental Site Assessment
for the McFarland State bank Property

ADJOURNMENT

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate
aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By:
Mayor Tim Swadley, Council President Tom Majewski






Proclamation

(Wﬁereas, there are 267 local chambers of commerce serving villages, towns, and

cities throughout Wisconsin; and

(Wﬁereas, the Stoughton Chamber of Commerce has over 250 members working
together to promote commercial development in Stoughton, and

(Wﬁereas, the Stoughton Chamber of Commerce also promotes tourism and other
community events; and

(Wﬁereas, chambers are critical community partners and problem solvers with the
unique ability to work with stakeholders from both the private and public sectors; and

,Wﬁereas, chambers do not always receive the recognition and credit they deserve for
making our communities a better place to live, work, and play;

Tﬁerqfore, I, Tim Swadley, Mayor of the City of Stoughton, proclaim September 2018

Chamber of Commerce Month

throughout the City of Stoughton and I commend this observance to all our citizens

In testimony whereof, I, Tim Swadley, Mayor of the City
of Stoughton, hereunto set my hand and caused the great
seal of the City of Stoughton to be affixed this Twenty-
eighth of August in the year two thousand and eighteen.

Tim Swadley, Mayor of the City of Stoughton






SEYMOUR ENVIRONMENTAL
SERVICES, INC.

P.O. Box 398, 2531 Dyreson Road, McFarland, Wisconsin 53558
Telephone: 608-838-9120 Fax: 608-838-9121

August 23, 2018

Matthew P. Dregne

Stafford Rosenbaum LLP

222 West Washington Avenue, Suite 900
Madison, Wisconsin 53701-1784

Re:  Cost Estimate for Phase 11
McFarland State Bank Property
207 South Forrest Street
Stoughton, Wisconsin

Dear Mr. Dregne:

Seymour Environmental Services, Inc. is pleased to provide you with this cost estimate to
conduct a phase II at the above referenced site prior to a real estate transfer. We
understand that a phase I has been ordered but the report will not be available soon, so I
am giving you a cost range for planning purposes. We also understand that the subject
property was the location of a former service station and that no sampling has been
conducted at the site.

SCOPE OF WORK

Under this proposal, Seymour Environmental Services, Inc. will conduct the following
activities:

» (Call Digger’s Hotline to locate underground utilities.

* Install Geoprobe™ borings in the location of the former tank system.

* Collect continuous soil samples and a groundwater sample from each boring.

* Two soil samples will be selected from each boring for laboratory analysis.

* Submit select soil samples and the groundwater samples to a WDNR-certified
laboratory for analysis of petroleum volatile organic compounds plus
naphthalene (PVOCs).

* Prepare a report documenting the investigation activities, including soil
sampling, laboratory analytical results and other field activities. Report
figures will include a site location map and a site plan.





Matthew Dregne
August 23,2018
Page 2

COST ESTIMATE

I have included a low and a high cost estimate. The low cost estimate would consist of
installing three borings to groundwater at the location of the former tanks and dispensers
and is $3,300. The higher estimate would include the installation of eight borings across
the site in the event that the location of the former tank system could not be identified and
is $4,210. The cost could come between the two if more than three borings are conducted
but not as many as eight. If additional recognized environmental conditions are identified
the price may change.

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this proposal. We would enjoy working with
you. Please call me at 608-838-9120, if you have any questions or would like additional

information.

Sincerely,

Seymour Environmental Services, Inc.
[obun Sopnirur

Robyn Seymour, P.G.
Hydrogeologist

Enc.





TABLE 1 - PROFESSIONAL FEES

Estimated Costs-Low
City of Stougton
207 South Forrest Street
Stoughton, Wisconsin

Senior Project Field Field Word
Hydrogeologist | Hydrogeologist | Geologist [ Technician CAD Processing Cost
Rate/hour $90 $85 $80 $75 $70 $40
Set up, Field Work and Sample
Prep. 8 $640
Report 8 4 2 $1,040
Total $1,680
TABLE 2 - DIRECT COSTS
Unit Price No. Units Lump Sum Cost
Geoprobe Contractor $1,200 $1,200
Lab Analysis
Soil
PVOC+naph $30.00 6 $180
Groundwater
PVOC+naph $30.00 3 $90
Field consumables and PID $150
Total $1,620

Total Direct and Indirect Costs

$3,300






TABLE 1 - PROFESSIONAL FEES

Estimated Costs-High
City of Stougton
207 South Forrest Street
Stoughton, Wisconsin

Senior Project Field Field Word
Hydrogeologist | Hydrogeologist | Geologist [ Technician CAD Processing Cost
Rate/hour $90 $85 $80 $75 $70 $40
Set up, Field Work and Sample
Prep. 10 $800
Report Preparation 8 4 2 $1,040
Total $1,840
TABLE 2 - DIRECT COSTS
Unit Price No. Units Lump Sum Cost
Geoprobe Contractor $1,500 $1,500
Lab Analysis
Soil
PVOC+naph $30.00 16 $480
Groundwater
PVOC+naph $30.00 8 $240
Field Consumables $150 $150
Total $2,370

Total Direct and Indirect Costs

$4,210











“ RESOU RC E 3510 Parmenter Street Phone: 608-831-5522
| 'Y a ENGINEERING Suite 100 Fax:  608-831-6564
l d ASSOCIATES, INC. Middleton, WI 53562 Web: www.reaeng.com

August 6, 2018

Mr. Matthew Dregne, Attorney
Stafford Rosenbaum, LLP

222 West Washington Ave, Suite 900
P.O. Box 1784

Madison, WI 53701-1784

RE: Phase Il ESA Proposal
216 E Main Street, Stoughton, WI

Dear Mr. Dregne:

Per your request, Resource Engineering Associates, Inc. (REA) is providing you with this
Proposal for a Phase II Environmental Site Assessment for the parcel at 216 E Main Street,
Stoughton, Wisconsin. This proposal is based on the assumption that 8 soil borings to a
depth of 20 feet below grade will be adequate to investigate any potential contamination on
the site. The scope of the Phase II ESA may be modified after completion of the Phase I
ESA, if the Phase I indicates that either more or less investigation is required to adequately
define potential environmental impacts on the site. Soil borings will be made with a direct
push Geoprobe with soil samples collected continuously to boring termination. Two (2) soil
samples from each soil boring will be submitted for laboratory analysis for gasoline range
organics (GRO), petroleum volatile organic compounds plus naphthalene (PVOC+naph) and
diesel range organics (DRO). If groundwater (GW) is encountered, groundwater samples will be
collected from four borings. The groundwater samples will analyzed for GRO/PVOC+napth and
DRO. REA’s opinion of cost of the work proposed is as follows:

Commodities
Geoprobe Services 8 Borings to 20" w/GW Sampling  $2,400
Laboratory Analysis 16 Soil Samples and 4 GW Samples $1,300
Commodity Costs $2,700
Consulting
Fieldwork Technician 8 hr x $80/hr $640
Report Writing, etc. Technician 6 hr x $80/hr $480

Senior Eng 10 hr X $95/hr $950

Consulting Costs $2,070





“ RESOURCE 3510 Parmenter Street Phone: 608-831-5522
®\ ENGINEERING Suite 100 Fax: 608-831-6564
\ “ ASSOC]ATES, INC. Middleton, WI 53562 Web: www.reaeng.com

Total project cost would be $4,770. The work would be done on a time and materials basis
with a not to exceed cost of $4,770.

Field work would be completed within three weeks after Notice to Proceed and laboratory
analysis would available one week after completion of field work. Final report would be
completed one week after receipt of laboratory analysis. Project would be complete within
five weeks after Notice to Proceed.

Please sign and return the enclosed Work Order to me at bill@reaeng.com. If you have any
questions, or need any additional information, feel free to call me at 608-831-5522, Ext. 15 or on
my cell phone at 608-220-3804.

William W. Buckingham, P.E.
Senior Engineer

Enc. Work Order





m .‘ RESOURCE 3510 Parmenter Street Phone: 608-831-5522
L J

\ ENGINEERJNG Suite 100 Fax: 608-831-6564
\ ASSOC]ATES, INC. Middleton, WI 53562 Web: WWw.reaeng.com
AGREEMENT No.
PrROJECTNO._ 1800

WORK ORDER NO._2

WORK ORDER

Resource Engineering Associates, Inc. (REA) agrees to perform for CLIENT, on this specific Project, the Services
described below.
PROJECT: Phase I ESA
216 E Main St, Stoughton, WI
SERVICES: See attached August 6, 2018 proposal
Opinion of Cost As summarized in the proposal

CLIENT'S RESPONSIBILITY:  Provide site access, and provide relevant site information available from the
client’s files,

STANDARD RATE SCHEDULE _ 2018 EFFECTIVE DATE: _ January 2, 2018

SPECTAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS: Proposal is valid for 30 days

AUTHORIZATION

This Work Order and the scope of services ( the "Services") defined herein are approved and REA is hereby directed
and authorized to proceed with the Services for the designated Project in accordance with the terms and conditions
of the above-referenced Agreement.

Requested By: Accepted By:

CLIENT:

City of Stoughton Resource Engineering Associates, Inc.

By: By: W 4——&&
Title: Title: __ Enviromental

Date: Date: y / 6/) 8’






TRUENORTH ooz

CONSULTANTS F: 608 237 2453

mail@consulttruenorth.com

July 27, 2018

City of Stoughton

c/o: Mr. Matt Dregne

Stafford Rosenbaum, LLP

222 West Washington Avenue, Suite 900
Madison, WI 53701

RE:

Proposal for Limited Phase 2 Environmental Site Assessment Services
McFarland State Bank Properties

216 East Main Street and 207 S. Forrest Street

Proposal # TI802-046

Dear Mr. Dregne:

True North Consultants, Inc. (True North) is pleased to provide this proposal to provide Limited
Phase 2 Environmental Site Assessment (ESA) services at the McFarland State Bank properties
located at 216 East Main Street and 207 South Forrest Street in Stoughton, Wisconsin
(property). This scope of work was developed based on the knowledge that a former gas station
was present at the 216 East Main Street address. The following sections of this proposal present
the purpose of the assessment, scope of services, estimated costs, schedule, and limitations.

SCOPE OF WORK

True North will perform Limited Phase 2 ESA services at the property. The scope of work will
include the following:

Coordinate with site owner, private wutility locating subcontractor, drilling
subcontractor, and analytical laboratory for the completion of eight (8) soil borings at
the property. The soil borings will be completed at locations identified on the attached
Figure, which will be modified in the field based on access and utility issues.

Prepare a site-specific health and safety plan (HASP) for use by True North personnel.

Supervise the advancement of eight (8) soil borings at the property to a maximum depth
of 20 feet bgs. Borings will be terminated upon reaching the designated depth,
encountering drilling refusal, or intersecting the groundwater table.

Collect a minimum of one soil sample from each soil boring for laboratory analysis.
Additional soil samples may be collected based on field screening results and/or visual
observations.

Soil samples will be submitted to an analytical laboratory for analysis of volatile
organic compounds (VOCs), polynuclear aromatic hydrocarbons (PAHs), Resource
Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) metals. One representative sample will be





<)

collected for analysis of gasoline range organics (GRO) and diesel range organics (DRO)
for waste disposal characterization. Samples will be requested under standard
turnaround time (e.g., 2 weeks). Expedited turnaround time could be requested for a
2X surcharge.

Collect three grab groundwater samples from select soil boreholes. Submit each
groundwater sample for laboratory analysis of VOCs, PAHs, and RCRA metals.

Prepare a brief letter report summarizing activities and will include figures, tables,
boring logs, abandonment forms, conclusions, and recommendations for additional
Iinvestigation and/or regulatory reporting requirements, as warranted.

True North assumes that the City of Stoughton (Client) will assist with arranging unrestricted
access to the property for this scope of work.

PROJECT COSTS

True North proposes to conduct the above scope of services for an estimated cost of $9,325. This
1s an estimated cost based on the following:

Task Description Amount Unit Unit Rate Extension

1 Coordination 2 HR $125 $250
2 HR $90 $180

2 Field Oversite 12 HR $90 $1,080
Utility Locator 1 LS $300 $300

Driller 1 DAY $3,000 $3,000

Lab: Soil 8 SMPLE $250 $2,000
Lab: Groundwater 3 SMPLE $250 $750
Lab: waste disposal 1 SMPLE $65 $65
Equipment/Expenses 1 LS $300 $300
3 Reporting 4 HR $125 $500
10 HR $90 $900

Total* $9,325%

*Estimated costs only. Any additional work requested by Client and performed by True North
will be completed in accordance with the attached 2017 Civil and Environmental Engineering
Fee Schedule.

Limited Phase 2 ESA Proposal » Proposal # TI802-046> 07/27/2018 » Page 2





=

SCHEDULE

True North estimates that its work can commence immediately upon receiving a signed copy of
this agreement. The estimated time to complete the project is 6 to 8 weeks due to availability
of drilling contractors. We will work to get this scheduled as soon as possible after receiving a
signed agreement. If requested, quick turnaround times for the samples could be requested.
True North has not included this surcharge for laboratory analytical in the estimated fee above.

LIMITATIONS & QUALIFICATIONS

It is assumed for purposes of this estimate that access to the property is available during normal
working hours. The estimated cost does not include any interaction with the Wisconsin
Department of Natural Resources (WDNR) or fees associated with WDNR submittals. If
requested, True North will prepare a proposal for additional services, as warranted.

The results reported and any opinions reached by True North are for the benefit of Client and,
unless agreed to by True North in writing, are not to be disclosed to or relied upon by any third

party.

This proposal is valid for a period of 45 days from the date of this proposal. In the event that
authorization is received after 45 days from the date of this proposal, True North reserves the
right to resubmit a new cost estimate for approval to reflect any additional costs associated with
the proposed scope of work, if necessary.

TERMS OF AGREEMENT

If this proposal meets with your approval, please sign the attached service agreement and return
it to our office via mail, fax or e-mail. This agreement for professional services represents a
contract between True North Consultants, Inc. and Client. Our Schedule of Terms and
Conditions are hereby incorporated as part of this agreement. Written authorization to proceed
will form a binding contract and indicates your acceptance of our Schedule of Terms and
Conditions. Any changes to our Schedule of Terms and Conditions must be agreed to in writing
by both parties prior to your authorization to proceed.

Limited Phase 2 ESA Proposal » Proposal # TI802-046> 07/27/2018 » Page 3





A

N ENVIRONMENT : INFRASTRUCTURE : DEVELOPMENT

True North appreciates the opportunity to offer this proposal for environmental consulting
services. If you have any questions, please contact me at 608-234-5092.

Regards,
TRUE NORTH CONSULTANTS

AN

Christopher H. Valcheff
Senior Project Manager

True North Proposal # T1802-046 is hereby accepted and the conditions attached and outlined
herein agreed to:

By: By: Christopher H. Valcheff
Signature: signature: O W N0
Date: Date: July 27, 2018

Limited Phase 2 ESA Proposal > Proposal # TI802-046> 07/27/2018 » Page 4





1.0 PROPOSAL ACCEPTANCE

The following terms and conditions ("Terms") shall apply to and are an
integral part of the attached proposal between True North
Consultants, Inc. (True North) and the Client named in the attached
proposal (“Client”). Client's acceptance of the proposal includes
acceptance of the Terms and any terms and conditions proposed by
the Client will be deemed to materially alter the Terms and are hereby
objected to and rejected by True North. Acceptance of this proposal,
including acceptance of the Terms, shall occur upon the notification
of True North by Client, in writing or orally, to commence performance
in accordance with the proposal and the Terms.

2.0 WARRANTY

The Client recognizes that subsurface conditions may vary from those
observed at locations where borings, surveys or explorations are
made, and that site conditions may change with time. Data,
interpretation, and recommendations by True North will be based
solely on information available to True North. True North is responsible
for those data, interpretations, and recommendations, but will not be
responsible for other parties' interpretations or use of the information
developed. Client acknowledges that whenever a Project involves
hazardous or toxic materials and/or investigations of chemicals in the
environment, there are inherent uncertainties involved (such as
limitations on laboratory analytical methods, variations in subsurface
conditions and the like) that may adversely affect the results of the
Project, even though the services are performed with skill and care.
True North shall perform the services consistent with that level of care
and skill ordinarily exercised by other professional consultants under
similar circumstances at the same time the services are performed. No
other warranty, expressed or implied, is made.

3.0 SUBCONTRACTED AND OTHER SERVICES

3.1 True North will select reputable subcontractors for test borings
and/or other explorations or services based on oral or written
competitive prices. The contractor's invoices shall be billed in
accordance with our proposal. Nothing in this paragraph shall
require that services or equipment be obtained through
competitive bidding or be available from multiple sources.

3.2 On occasion, True North engages the specialized services of
individual consultants or other companies to participate in a
project. When considered necessary, the cost of such services
will be billed in accordance with our proposal.

4.0 SITE ACCESS AND SITE CONDITIONS

Client will grant or obtain free access to the site for all equipment and
personnel for True North to perform the work set forth in this
Agreement. The Client will notify any and all possessors of the project
site that Client has granted True North free access to the site. True
North will take reasonable precautions to limit damage to the site, but
it is understood by Client that, in the normal course of work, some
damage may occur and the correction of such damage is not part of
this Agreement unless so specified in the Proposal. The Client is
responsible for the accuracy of locations for all subterranean
structures and utilities. True North will take reasonable precautions to
avoid known subterranean structures, and the Client waives any claim
against True North, and agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold True
North harmless from any claim or liability for injury or loss, including
costs of defense, arising from damage done to subterranean
structures and utilities not identified or accurately located. In addition,
Client agrees to compensate True North for any time spent or
expenses incurred by True North in defense of any such claim with
compensation to be based upon True North's prevailing fee
schedule/expense reimbursement policy.

5.0 BILLING AND PAYMENT

Invoices shall generally be submitted every four weeks for services
performed during the previous four weeks. Payment shall be due
within 30 days of invoice date. If Client objects to all or any portion of
any invoice, Client will so notify True North in writing within fourteen (14)

SCHEDULE OF TERMS & CONDITIONS

calendar days of invoice receipt, identify the cause of disagreement,
and pay within thirty (30) days that portion of the invoice, if any, notin
dispute. The parties will immediately make every effort to settle the
disputed portion of the invoice. In the absence of written notification
described above, the balance as stated on the invoice will be paid.
Invoices are delinquent if payment has not been received within thirty
(30) days from date of invoice. Client will pay an additional charge of
1-1/2 (1.5) percent per month (or the maximum percentage allowed
by law, whichever is lower) on any delinquent amount, excepting any
portion of the invoiced amount in dispute and resolved in favor of
Client. Payment thereafter will first be applied to accrued interest and
then to the principal unpaid amount. All time spent and expenses
incurred (including any attorney's fees) in connection with collection
of any delinquent amount will be paid by the Client to True North per
True North's current fee schedules. In the event Client fails to pay True
North within thirty (30) days after invoices are rendered, Client agrees
that True North has the right to suspend this Agreement, without
incurring liability to Client, after giving seven (7) days written notice to
Client.

6.0 DOCUMENTS AND ELECTRONIC FILES

6.1 Written Documents:  Any letters, reports, or documents
prepared by us for Client, are the instruments of our consulting
and engineering services. These services provided by us are
solely for Client's use for the project and site described in our
proposal. Any documents prepared by us for the client shall
not, in whole or in part, be disseminated or conveyed to
another party, nor used by another party in whole or in part,
without prior written consent from True North. The Client shall,
to the fullest extent permitted by law, waive any claim against
True North, and indemnify, defend, and hold True North
harmless for any claim or liability for injury or loss allegedly
arising from any third-party reliance on True North’s instruments
of service without True North’s specific authorization to do so.

6.2 Electronic Files: The Client hereby grants permission for True
North to use information and data provided by the Client,
including electronic records produced or provided by the
Client in the completion of the project. The Client also grants
permission to True North to release True North documents
electronically to Consultants, Contractors, and Vendors as
required in the execution of the project.

7.0 INSURANCE

True North maintains Workmen's Compensation Insurance as required
by State law and General Liability Insurance for bodily injury and
property damage with an aggregate Ilimit of $1,000,000 per
occurrence. True North will furnish certificates of such insurance upon
request. In the event the Client desires additional coverage of this
type, True North wil, upon the Client's written request, obtain
additional insurance (if possible) at the Client's expense. Our liability to
the Client for bodily injury or property damage arising out of work
performed for the Client for which legal liability may be found to rest
upon us, other than for professional errors or omissions, shall be limited
to our General Liability Insurance coverage.

8.0 ALLOCATION OF RISK

8.1 Limitation of Liability: Client agrees to limit True North's liability to
Client, and to any other person or entity, for any claim arising
from, or alleged to arise from any acts, errors or omissions in the
performance of services under this Agreement whether such
claim sounds in negligence, breach of contract, strict liability,
or other legal theory, except for willful misconduct or gross
negligence and including any legal fees or costs awarded
under this Agreement, to an aggregate limit of the amount of
fees paid to True North under this Agreement, or $50,000,
whichever is greater. If Client prefers not to limit our professional
liability to this sum, we shall waive this limitation upon Client’s
written request, provided that Client agrees to pay for this
waiver at a negotiated fee. Client’s request for this option must
be made at the time Client accepts our proposal. In the event

Page | of 2





Client makes a claim against us for any act arising out of the
performance of our professional services, and fails to prove
such claim, then Client agrees to pay all legal and other costs
incurred by us in defense of such claim.

8.2 Waiver of Consequential Damages: True North and Client
agree to waive any claim against each other for consequential
damages.

8.3 Indemnification: True North shall indemnify and hold harmless
Client from and against any and all claims, damages, or liability
arising from the negligent performance of services under this
Agreement by True North, including injuries to employees of
True North. Client shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless
True North from and against any and all claims, damages, or
liability arising from or related to Hazardous Materials existing at
the Project Site prior to the commencement of True North’s
services under this Agreement, unless caused by the sole
negligence or willful misconduct of True North.

8.4 Continuing Agreement: The obligations of this section shall
survive notwithstanding termination of this agreement. In the
event that Client requests that True North provide additional
services, Client's obligations under this section shall apply to
such additional services as if such additional services had to be
performed as part of this Agreement.

9.0 CHANGES

9.1 Unforeseen Site Conditions: Client reserves the right to make
reasonable changes in the work to be performed after
acceptance of this Agreement. Client understands that
unforeseen site conditions may require changes in the Scope
of Work to be performed.

9.2 Unauthorized Changes: If changes are made in True North’s
work products by Client or persons other than True North, and
these changes affect our work, any and all liability against True
North arising out of such changes is waived and Client assumes
full responsibility for such changes unless Client has given us
prior notice and have received from us written consent for such
changes.

9.3 Client Requested Changes: Upon receipt of a change
requested by Client, True North will obtain price quotations from
our subcontractors and shall provide Client with a quotation of
the cost of having the change performed, and any increase in
contract time caused by the change. Client shall authorize the
requested change by amending the contract price and
contract time.

10.0 NOTIFICATION OF HAZARDS

Itis Client’s duty to notify True North of any information Client has with
respect to the existence or suspected existence of Biological
Pollutants, Hazardous Materials, oil, or asbestos in the environment,
including but not limited to the air, soil, and water at the site. Client will
advise True North immediately of any information which Client
receives regarding the existence of any such Hazardous Materials or
conditions at the site which might present a threat to human health
and safety or the environment or impact True North's work products.

11.0 BIOLOGICAL POLLUTANTS

True North’s scope of work, unless specifically outlined in our written
scope of services, does not include the investigation or detection of
the presence of any Biological Pollutants in or around any structure.
Client agrees that True North will have no liability for any claim
regarding bodily injury or property damage alleged to arise from or be
caused by the presence of or exposure to any Biological Pollutants, in
or around any structure. In addition, Client will defend, indemnify, and
hold harmless Consultant from any third party claim for damages
alleged to arise from or be caused by the presence of or exposure to
Biological Pollutants in or around any structure, except for damages
arising from or caused by True North’s sole negligence.

SCHEDULE OF TERMS & CONDITIONS

12.0 SITE CONTROL, CONFIDENTIALITY AND DISCLOSURE

True North does not assume, by virtue of performing work on or near
the site, the responsibility or liability for any aspect or condition of the
site that may now or later exist to be discovered. In particular, we do
not assume the responsibilty to report to any governmental or
regulatory agency the existence of any conditions of the site that may
present a threat to human health, safety or the environment. True
North will not intentionally divulge information regarding the proposal,
our services or the report, and which is not in the public domain,
except to Client or those whom Client designates. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, Client understands that we will comply with judicial orders
and applicable laws and regulations regarding the reporting to the
appropriate public agencies of potential dangers to the public health,
safety or the environment.

13.0 RCRA COMPLIANCE

Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be construed or interpreted
as requiring True North to assume the status of a generator, storer,
treater, transporter, or disposal facility within the meaning of the
Resource Conservation and Recovery Act of 1976, as amended, or
within the meaning of any similar Federal, State, or local regulation or
law.

14.0 DELAYS

Delays not the fault of True North or contractors shall result in an
extension of the schedule equivalent to the length of delay. If such
delays result in additional costs to True North, the total project cost shall
be equitably adjusted by the amount of such additional costs.

15.0 DISPUTE RESOLUTIONS

Any claims or disputes between the Client and True North arising out
of the services provided by True North or out of this Agreement shall
be submitted to non-binding mediation as a condition precedent to
arbitration or the institution of legal or equitable proceedings by either
party. The Client and True North agree to include a similar mediation
agreement with all contractors, subconsultants, subcontractors,
suppliers and fabricators, providing for mediation as the primary
method of dispute resolution among all parties. The laws of the State
of Wisconsin will govern the validity of this Agreement, its interpretation
and performance.

16.0 MISCELLANEOUS

16.1 Controlling Law: The law of the State of Wisconsin will govern
the validity of these Terms, their interpretation and
performance, as well as the contract entered into between the
parties to which these Terms relate. If any part of this
Agreement shall be held illegal, unenforceable, void, or
voidable by any court of competent jurisdiction, each of the
remainder of the provisions shall nevertheless remain in full
force and effect as a separate contract and shall in no way be
affected, impaired, or invalidated.

16.2 Severability/Integration/Modification: This Agreement,
including attachments incorporated herein by reference,
represents the entire Agreement and understanding between
the parties, and any negotiations, proposals, or oral
agreements are intended to be integrated herein and to be
superseded by this Agreement. This Agreement may not be
modified or altered, except by an Agreement in writing and
signed by authorized representatives of both parties hereto,
which specifically refers to this Agreement.

16.3 Waste Manifests: If during remedial construction activities
waste manifests are required, Client shall provide an authorized
person to sign manifests or agrees to provide True North with a
written limited power of attorney to sign manifests.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS
REVISED: January 19, 2015

Page 2 of 2





SCHEDULE OF TERMS & CONDITIONS

2017 CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING FEE SCHEDULE
MADISON, WISCONSIN OFFICE

Professional Services Hourly Rate
Principal Consultant.........coeeoeeeeivveeeeieeieeeieeeeeee e $ 150.00
Senior Project Manager .........ccocvvvvveeeeieeiiiiciiiiiee e $ 125.00
Project Manager .........coccvvviiiiieiiecciiieeee e $ 105.00
Associate Project Manager ...........c.ccooveeiiiiieeeeeeeeeeciiiieeeeeeeeeeeinnns $ 90.00
Senior Professional Engineer.........cccccccoovviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeee e, $ 125.00
Professional ENgIneer.........cccccooeveiiiiiiiiiieieiiiiiieeee e $ 105.00
Engineering TechniClan.........ccocovvvvvieiiiiiiieiiiiieeee e $90.00
Senior Professional Geologist..........ueeeieeeieviiinieeeeeeeeeiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeenn, $125.00
Professional GeologiSt........uuiiiiiieeeiieeeiieeeeeeeeeeeeee e $105.00
AsS0CIatE GEOLOGIST .vvvvviiiiiiieeiiiiieeee et $90.00
Senior Project Scientist........cooeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiciiiiieee e $125.00
Project Scientist ......coooeciiiiiiiiii e $ 105.00
Associate Project Scientist.......ccccceeeeeeieiiiiiiieiece e $ 90.00
FIeld TeChNICIAN «.cveeeeeeeeeeeee e e eeen $ 75.00
Certified Industrial Hygienist.......ccccceeeevieieniiieeeiniieeeciiee e, $ 125.00
Senior Industrial Hygienist........cocceeviiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeecciieeeeeeeeee $ 105.00
Industrial Hygienist......ccoccveiiiiiieiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeciiieeeee e $ 85.00
Certified Safety Professional..........ccccoevvvveieiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeennns $125.00
CAD Operator....ccccouuveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e eeeeeeeeee e e e eeerre e e e e e e e eenanaes $ 75.00
AdmInIstrative SEafl ....ooo. i e $ 55.00
Asbestos Project DeSigner ........cccceeeeeeeiiiiiieeee e, $ 125.00
Asbestos Management Planner............cccccceeeiiiiiiiciiiiieeee e, $ 105.00
Asbestos INSPECLOT ....vveieiiiiieiiiiiiiee e e $ 85.00
Asbestos Project Manager ............ccooeeeieuiiiieeeeeeeeiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeivneeen $ 80.00
Asbestos Air Sampling Professional .............cccoevvuviviiieieeinicnnnn.. $68.75

Expenses Unit Rate

Field Expenses/Rental Equipment .........ccccovvveeiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeenns Cost + 12%
Commercial Travel .......cccccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e Cost + 12%
Printing & Reproduction ............oooevveveeeiieieeeiiieeeeee e eeeeeeeeeee e Cost + 12%
DiSposal CRArZEs ...cccccvviieiiiiieeeiiieeeeriieeeeeire e e e e e e e s e eraeeeeneees Cost + 12%
Subcontractor EXpenses ......ccccccvvviiiiiiiiii Cost + 12%
Other Direct COoStS ....ccuviiiiiiiiieiiiiiiee et ettt e e e evee e e Cost + 12%

Vehicle Mileage, per mile ......ccccovcveiiiiiiiiieeiiee e e $0.60





MSB Properties Proposed Boring Locations

1955 Aerial

Tax Parcels - Soil boring location with soil sample only

1 inch = 50 feet

0 30 60 120 Feet
I Y N I S N B B

- Soil boring location with soil and groundwater samples




CValcheff

Text Box

1955 Aerial



CValcheff

Rectangle



CValcheff

Rectangle



CValcheff

Rectangle



CValcheff

Rectangle



CValcheff

Rectangle



CValcheff

Rectangle



CValcheff

Rectangle



CValcheff

Rectangle



CValcheff

Rectangle



CValcheff

Rectangle



CValcheff

Typewritten Text

Soil boring location with soil sample only



CValcheff

Typewritten Text

Soil boring location with soil and groundwater samples










820/2018 UWSP | Continuing Education - Alcohol Pelicy Seminar - Attend a Conference or Workshop | UWSP

nttens

Continuing Education

University of Wisconsin-Stevens Point > Continuing Education > Attend a Conference or Workshop > UWSP | Continuing Education - Aleohol

Policy Seminar

2018 Wisconsin Alcohol Policy Seminar

October 10, 2018

Kalahari Resoris and Conventions

Registration
Information

Registration Fee: $125
(includes all

sessions, malterials, breakfast
and lunch)

Registration is open!

Register Online

Online registration will only
be accepted with credit card
payment or purchase order.
To pay with check, please
print & registration form and
mail it to our office with
payment.

Workshop Session
Descriptions
Before registering, review

the session descriptions
here.

Cancellations,
Substitutions and No

1305 Kalahari Dr

Wisconsin Dells, WI 53965

Join us in October!

The 2018 Wisconsin Alcohol Policy Seminar is a specialized
session on alcohol policy for local officials, law enforcement,
coalition leaders, and advocates offering alcohol policy topics
in multiple workshops. Both experienced community

leaders and new advocates will benefit from this one-day
session that outlines the proven policies and practices
Wisconsin communities can implement to reduce alcohol
related disorder, harm, and expense in their community.

This one-day event will focus on evidence-based policies,
practices and their enforcement to prevent and reduce
excessive or illegal alcohol consumption.

Seminar Schedule

7:30 - 9:00 am. | Registration and Breakfast Buffet

9:00 - 10:00 a.m. | Opening General Session

Approaches tc Reduce Alcohol Outlet Density
and its Related Consequences

Mark Sparks, Sparks Initiative

10:10 - 11:10 Workshop Sessions #1
a.m.
11:15-12:15 Workshop Sessions #2
p.m.

12:25-1:10 p.m. | Lunch
Four Ignite Presentations

1:20 - 2:20 p.m. | Workshop Sessions #3

https:.’/www.uwsp.edu/contedlCoanrkShp[Pages/AlcohoIPolicySeminaf.aspx

1/2






8/20/2018

Shows

LWSP | Centinuing Education - Alcohol Policy Seminar - Attend a Conference or Warkshop | UWSP

2:25 - 3:25 p.m.

Workshop Sessions #4

Full refunds granted upon
receipt of written request to
uwspce-conf@uwsp.eduy.
Request must be received
by October 2, 2018.
Refunds requested after

3:30 - 4:30 p.m.

Closing General Session

Place of Last Drink

Cheif Shane Mikkelson, Osseo Minnesota
Police Department

Sheila Nesbitt, Partnership for Change, North
Memorial

October 2, 2018 will be
assessed a $25 processing
fee. No refunds will be given
after October 8,

2018. Substitutions can be
made at any time, but no
shows will be responsible
for the full conference fee.
Last minute registrations
cannot be guaranteed meals
or materials.

Questions?

Contact UWSP Continuing
Education at uwspce-
conf@uwsp.edu

hitps:/iwww.uwsp.edu/conted/ConfWrkShp/Pages/Alcohol PolicySeminar.aspx

212







Drug Free Communities Coalition Model

What are community coalitions?

The Community Anti-Drug Coalitions of America (CADCA) defines coalitions
as a formal arrangement for collaboration among groups or sectors of a
community, in which each retains its identity but all agree to work
together toward the common goal of a safe, healthy and drug—free
community.

Coalitions should have deep connections to the local community and serve
as catalysts for reducing local substance abuse rates. As such,
community coalitions are not prevention programs or traditional human
service organizations that provide direct services. Rather they are
directed by local residents and sector representatives who have a
genuine voice in determining

the best strategies to address local problems. Coalitions must work hard
to connect with community members at a grassroots level. Coalition
development takes time and skill. DFC grantees must show a minimum of 12
community sectors participating in their group, but all coalitions can
increase their potential power by ensuring that they include not only
the “movers and shakers,” but also the “grassroots” folks who have
strong links within neighborhoods and informal institutions. Coalitions
should incorporate evidence—based approaches when developing their
strategic plans. Rather than depleting resources by implementing
prevention programs with a limited reach, effective coalitions focus on
improving systems and environments. Collectively, their approaches must
be geared toward population—level changes

Drug Free Communities Support Program

In 1997, Congress enacted the Drug Free Communities Support Program to
provide grants to community—based coalitions to serve as catalysts for
multi—-sector participation to reduce local substance abuse problems.
Currently, more than 2,000 local coalitions are receiving or have
received funding to work on two main goals:

- Reduce substance abuse among youth and, over time, among adults by
addressing the factors in a community that increase the risk of
substance abuse and promoting the factors that minimize the risk of
substance abuse.

- Establish and strengthen collaboration among communities, private
nonprofit agencies and federal, state, local and tribal governments to
support the efforts of community coalitions to prevent and reduce
substance abuse

among youth.

Drug Free Communities Support Program’s 12 required sectors (DFC coalitions
must include a minimum of one member/representative from each of these 12
community sectors):





Drug Free Communities Coalition Model

0‘“ Youth ’ ' Parents
S‘:;’:;:;:a::?% ‘
o Local Problems
Media

/ribal [
e ispcblinaah Requlre Local Solutions
Healthcare
Professionals {9
Religious/ ,{-"- n\

Fraternal
Organizations

W& Youth serving
~ ™ Organizations

Cnnc/ Law

Volunteer

Organizations Enforcement






12-MONTH COALITION ACTION PLAN

3. What is the coalition’s 12-Month Action Plan for addressing youth substance use in the

community?

Table 4: 12-Month Action Plan

DFC Goal One: Increase community collaboration
Obijective 1: Increase the capacity of the Stoughton Wellness Coalition by recruiting 5 additional
members at large and 5 additional Youth representatives by September 29, 2019, as measured by

the membership list.

Strategy 1: Increase recruitment of members and outreach to the Stoughton Community.

Activity Who is responsible? By when?
Identify and engage additional community | SWC Members/Cindy January 2019
organization partnerships and ensure McGlynn/Todd McVey
diversity. Linda Schaefer
Review sector representation, recruitand | SWC Members/Cindy Ongoing
train new members as needed with a focus | McGlynn/Jon Lewis/Todd
on representation from the 12 sectorsand | McVey
cultural competence.
Promote coalition programs and activities | SWC Communication Ongoing
through multi-media including partner Committee/Derek
newsletters, websites, newspaper articles | Westby/Linda Schaefer
and social media. Nyesha Baker
Develop and support Parent Network for | SWC Members/Linda April 2019
input on activities and youth engagement. | Schaefer/Youth
Identify collaborative opportunities with | Coordinator/Jon Lewis/Ann | Ongoing
area prevention and youth serving Cook
organizations.
Provide resources and coordination of joint | Coordinator/Becky
events and activities. Fjelstad/Nyesha Ongoing

Baker/Linda Schaefer

Increase membership of the Youth Coordinator/Youth
Advisory group by at least 25%, with the | Leaders/Communication January 2019
majority being from 9" grade. Committee

l|Page





Activity Who is responsible? By when?
Distribute written materials, including rack | Coordinator/SWC Ongoing
cards, fact sheets and prevention Communication
publications through partner organizations | Committee/Youth Advisory
and businesses. group
Review and update annual Communication | Coordinator/SWC
Plan to ensure the Stoughton Community | Communication Committee | October 2018
is aware of SWC work.

Strategy 2: Build coalition capacity to effectively plan and implement prevention strategies.

Activity Who is responsible? By when?
Attend CADCA Midyear Institute to gain | Coordinator/SWC
DFC training and implementation of Members August 2019
strategies
At least two members of SWC will attend | Coordinator/SWC June 2019
W1 Prevention Conference. Members
National Rx Drug and Heroin Summit will | Cindy McGlynn/Lisa
be attended by two individuals from the Schimelpfenig/ Pat Conlin | April 2019
Stoughton community.
At least two members of SWC will receive | Coordinator/Executive
training on Grant Writing strategies to Committee Members August 2019
assist with future grant proposals.
Conduct Coalition Capacity Assessment to | Public Health of Madison
determine training needs and member & Dane County September 2019
awareness.
One adult and three youth will attend the | Coordinator/Nyesha
Alliance for W1 Youth Summit to promote | Baker/Ann Cook May 2019
and build youth leadership. other youth
One SWC representative will attend Coordinator/SWC
CADCA National Leadership Forum to members
gain additional information and resources March 2019
on evidence-based strategies in youth
substance use prevention.
Conduct Coalition Capacity training based |Public Health Madison &
on 2018 Coalition Capacity Survey results | Dane County/ University | January 2019

of Wisconsin Extension

2|Page






Activity Who is responsible? By when?
Promote enhanced communication and Coordinator/Lisa
coordination between First Responder Schimelpfenig/Pat June 2019
organizations. Conlin/Todd Dovichi

DFC Goal Two: Reduce youth substance use

Objective 1: Reduce 30-day alcohol use by 3% by September 29, 2019 in youth ages 12-18

as measured by YRBS data.

Strategy 1: Provide Information:

Activity Who is responsible? By when?

Convene Town Hall Meeting on youth SWC Members/Cindy September 2019
substance use and data supporting access, | McGlynn/Lisa
availability and community norms. Schimelpfenig/Laura Mays
Coordinate Parents Who Host Campaign in | Coordinator/Youth June 2019
partnership with Youth Advisory group. Advisory Group/ Ann

Cook
Provide retailers education, including Coordinator/Becky
current data and strategies to reduce youth | Fjelstad/Amie

. January 2019

access. Edgington/Stoughton

Chamber of Commerce
Distribute Prevention materials at Coordinator/SWC
community events school open houses and | Members Ongoing
health fairs.
Coordinate presentations for use with SWC Communication
parent groups, community leaders, school | Committee/Cindy December 2018
district staff and others. Mcglynn/Todd McVey
Disseminate data and resources through SWC Communication Ongoing
multi-media including partner newsletters, | Committee/Nyesha
websites, newspaper articles and social Bake/Derek Westby
media
Assist Stoughton Area School District Mel Dow/Cindy June 2019
with enhancing substance use prevention | McGlynn/Dane County
content delivered at school. Public Health

Strategy 2: Build Skills:

3|Page





Activity Who is responsible? By when?
Coordinate series of presentations on Mel Dow/Linda
youth substance use prevention at both the | Schaefer/Cindy September
Stoughton High School and River Bluff McGlynn/Mike McGowan 2029
Middle School. Target audiences will
include teachers, youth and parents.
Coordinate Underage Drinking Coordinator/Pat
Enforcement training for Stoughton Police | Conlin/Todd Dovichi August 2019
Department and school district staff.
Provide educational presentations to City | Coordinator/Communication
Council, School Board, Civic groups and | Committee members/SWC | July 2019
Chamber members. members
Coordinate Elected Official training in Coordinator/Julia September
partnership with the WI Alcohol Policy Sherman/Mayor and City 2029
Project. Council members
At least 1 SWC representative will attend | Coordinator/SWC Members
CADCA Midyear Leadership Institute to
gain DFC training and implementation August 2019
knowledge
Four members of SWC will attend WI Cindy McGlynn/Lisa
Alcohol Policy Pro;ept Seminar and - Schimelpfenig/ Pat Conlin October 2018
implement best practice standards within
City of Stoughton policy.
One adult and three youth will attend Coordinator/Youth/Ann Mav 2019
Wisconsin Youth Leadership Summit. Cook y

Strategy 3: Provide Support:

Activity Who is responsible? By when?
Provide funding and coordination of Coordinator/SWC
Alcohol Compliance Checks twice Members/ Pat Conlin September 2019
annually. Cindy McGlynn
Provide support for Town Hall Meeting Coordinator/ Cindy
and speakers to provide community McGlynn/Lisa
education on underage drinking and Schimelpfenig/Becky September 2019
prevention strategies being implemented. | Fjelstad/Linda Schaefer
Coordinate training on conducting an Coodinator/Dane County
Environmental Scan for SWC members Public Health/ SWC August 2019
and Youth Advisory members. members

4|Page





Activity Who is responsible? By when?
Provide resources and volunteers for SWC Members/LOV
expansion Life Of a Viking (LOV) Leaders/Mel Dow Nyesha June 2019
Alternative Activity Nights for High Baker
School age youth.
Strategy 4: Enhance Access/Reduce Barriers:
Activity Who is responsible? By when?
Disseminate alcohol checklist for parents | SWC Members/Linda February 2019
with recommendations on monitoring and | Schaefer/Cindy McGlynn
safe storage practices in the home through
school open houses and events
Establish “Easiest Place for Kids to Get SWC Members/Linda
Beer” (FACE) multi media campaign to Schaefer/Cindy McGlynn
May 2019
promote awareness of youth access to
alcohol.
Develop and implement Sticker Shock SWC Communication
Campaign focusing on locking up alcohol | Committee/Nyesha March 2019
at home. Baker/Mel Dow
Strategy 5: Change Consequences/Provide Incentives:
Activity Who is responsible? By when?
Publicize results of Alcohol Compliance | Pat Conlin Communication
Checks through multi-media outlets. Committee/Derek September 2019
Westby/Linda Schaefer
Promote review and strengthening of SWC members/Public
annual liquor licensing and renewal Safety Committee
i : : i June 2019
processes to include retailer sanctions for | /Police Department
violations.
Promote positive activities, events and SWC Communications
behaviors through social media avenues. | Committee/Nyesha Ongoing
Baker/Derek Westhy
Strategy 6: Physical Design:
Activity Who is responsible? By when?
Install additional signage in city parks Pat Conlin/Cindy
“Open Intoxicants Prohibited without a McGlynn/Park & Rec. April 2019
Permit". Dept.

5|Page





Activity Who is responsible? By when?
Advocate for additional permanent SWC Members/Nyesha
signs/posters in retailers “We Card” or “21 | Baker/Cincy McGlynn/Pat | March 2019
to by, not Supply”. Conlin/Retailers
Strategy 7: Change Policy:
Activity Who is responsible? By when?
Work with Stoughton Public Safety City of Stoughton Public
Committee to strengthen City of Stoughton | Safety Committee/Chief
Alcohol Policies/Ordinances including Greg Leck/Pat Conlin
alcohol licensing, community festivals and July 2019
outdoor events, in alignment with W1
Alcohol Policy Project Best Practice
Standards.

Objective 2: Reduce 30 day use of prescription drugs by 2% by September 29, 2018 in
youth ages 12-18 as measured by YRBS data.

Strategy 1: Provide information:

Activity Who is responsible? By when?
Convene Town Hall Meeting on youth SWC Members/Cindy June 2019
substance use and data supporting access | McGlynn/Lisa
and availability in the community. Schimelpfenig/Becky

Fjelstad

Provide prescribers education, including SWC Members/Cindy
current data and strategies to reduce youth | McGlynn/Lisa January 2019
access to prescription drugs. Schimelpfenig
Assist Stoughton Area School Districtin | Dane County Public
enhancing curriculum content related to HealthMel Dow/Keli
substance use prevention and behavior Melcher/Jon Lewis July 2019
health, based on School Analysis
recommendations.

Strategy 2: Build Skills:

6|Page





Activity Who is responsible? By when?
Coordinate educational series of Coordinator/Cindy
presentations on youth substance use McGlynn/Mel Dow/Mike
prevention and positive decision making at | McGowan
both the Stoughton High School and River August 2019
Bluff Middle School. Target audiences will
include teachers, youth and parents.
Provide educational presentations to City | Coordinator/Communication
Council, School Board, Civic groups and | Committee members/SWC | July 2019
Chamber members. members
At least 1 SWC representative will attend | Coordinator/SWC Members
CADCA Midyear Leadership Institute to
gain DFC training and implementation August 2019
knowledge
Two members of SWC will attend National | Cindy McGlynn/Lisa April 2019
Rx Drug and Heroin Summit. Schimelpfenig/ Pat Conlin P
Coordinate “Good Drugs Gone Bad” Coordinator/Stoughton
training in partnership with Stoughton Hospital/SWC members July 2019
Hospital.
One adult and three youth will attend Coordinator/Nyesha April 2019
Wisconsin Youth Leadership Summit. Baker/Ann Cook P

Strategy 3: Provide Support:

Activity Who is responsible? By when?
Coordinate training opportunities on safe | Cindy McGlynn/Lisa
prescribing sponsored by the W1 Medical | Schimelpfenig/Pat Conlin | September 2019
Society.
Support Town Hall Meeting, and speakers | SWC Members/Linda
to proyld_e community education on youth | Schaefer/Becky Fjelstad September 2019
prescription drug use and prevention
strategies being implemented.
Develop and disseminate Prescription SWC Members/Linda February 2019
Drug Safety Tips for parents with Schaefer/Cindy McGlynn
recommendations on monitoring and safe
storage practices in the home, through
school open houses and events.
Support McGlynn Pharmacy in Coordinator/Dan
implementation of “Generation Rx” McGlynn/Youth Advisory |September 2019
campaign. group/SWC Members

7|Page





Activity Who is responsible? By when?
Coordinate training on conducting an Coodinator/Dane County
Environmental Scan for SWC members Public Health/ SWC August 2019
and Youth Advisory members. members
Provide resources and volunteers for SWC Members/LOV
expansion of Life Of a Viking Alternative |Leaders/Mel Dow Nyesha | Ongoing
Activity Nights for High School age youth. | Baker

Strategy 4: Enhance Access/Reduce Barriers:

Activity Who is responsible? By when?
Expand Medication Lock Box initiative Cindy McGlynn/Mel February 2019
for safe storage of prescription Dow/Amie Edgington
medications to include relators and funeral | businesses
homes.
Coordinate and promote Medication Pat Conlin/Lisa
Disposal and Sharps Collection events Schimelpfenig/Becky Ongoing
twice annually. Fjelstad/Nyesha Baker
Promote the permanent Medication Drop | Coordinator/Communication
Box at Stoughton Police Department by Committee/Cindy onaoin
distributing fliers, and brochures at McGlynn/Laura Mays going
community events and multi-media.
Print information and locations of SWC Communications
Medication Disposal and Sharps Committee/Linda October 2019
Collection on pharmacy bags and posters | Schaefer/Pharmacies
in pharmacies.
Continue distribution of Medication Lock | SWC Members/Pharmacies/
Boxes through pharmacies, clinics, Senior | Clinics/Stoughton Hospital onaoin
Center, Stoughton Hospital, EMS and going
others.

Strategy 5: Change Consequences/Provide Incentives:

Activity Who is responsible? By when?
Promote a “Gold Star” of compliance SWC Communications
emblem for Hospital, clinics, dentist, Committee/Nyesha April 2019
nursing homes and pharmacies to display. | Baker/prescribers
Publicize data from the Prescription Drug | Coordinator/ SWC
Monitoring Program from Stoughton members/Cindy June 2019

prescribers to show progress in reducing
prescribing.

McGlynn/Laura Mays

8|Page






Promote positive activities, events and SWC Communications
behaviors through social media avenues. | Committee/Derek Onaoin
Westby/Cindy going
McGlynn/Linda Schaefer
Strategy 6: Physical Design:

Activity Who is responsible? By when?
Promote signage in Hospital, clinics, Cindy McGlynn/Lisa
dentist, nursing homes and pharmacies | Schimelpfenig/Linda April 2019
outline best practices in safe Schaefer/Derek Westhy P
prescribing. Prescribers
Post Safe Prescribing Guidelines in area | Coordinator/Communication
pharmacies, clinics and Stoughton Committee/pharmacies/clinics/ | March 2019
Hospital to promote public awareness. | Stoughton Hospital
Print information and locations of SWC Communications
Medication Disposal and Sharps Committee/Linda September
Collection on pharmacy bags and Schaefer/Pharmacies 2019
posters in pharmacies.

Strategy 7: Change Policy:

Activity Who is responsible? By when?
Review and strengthen Safe Prescriber | SWC members/Lisa
policies with Hospital, clinics, dentist, Schimelpfenig/Cindy
nursing homes and pharmacies and McGlynn/ Hospital, clinics, |July 2019
others. dentist, nursing homes and

pharmacies and others

Partner with Safe Communities SWC Members/Stoughton
Madison-Dane County to strengthen, Hospital/Jen Mora/Cheryl
expand and formalize Stoughton Wittke February 2019
Hospital Opioid Task Force to ensure
uniform process

9|Page






Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON

Date/Time: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 @ 7:00 p.m.
Location: Council Chambers (2" Floor of Public Safety Building)
321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin
Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Phil Caravello, Denise

Duranczyk, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Tom Majewski,
Pat O’Connor, Lisa Reeves, Timothy Riley and Nicole Wiessinger

CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Swadley called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

Clerk Licht called the roll and noted that there were 10 alders present. Johnson and O’Connor were
absent and excused.

Mayor Swadley announced that the Coffee Break festival is this Saturday.

Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:

¢ HR Director Gillingham, Police Chief Leck, and Senior Center Director Mcglynn presented
the compensation plan. Gillingham said that the plan’s goal is “right size” the pay grades for
employees and to bring wages up to market rate. Gillingham hopes that the compensation
plan will help to retain employees. The total initial costs would be approximately
$286,194.18.

e TIF Policy Overview was presented by Attorney Dregne.

e Planning Director Scheel presented an annexation request from RHD Properties, LLC.

Minutes and Reports: the following minutes were entered into the record.

RDA (6/13/2018), (6/26/2018); Public Works Committee (5/17/2018); Tree Commission (6/14/2018);
Public Safety (6/27/2018); Finance (7/10/2018); Parks & Recreation (6/19/2018); Landmarks
Commission (7/12/2018); Police and Fire Commission (6/26/2018); Personnel Committee (6/4/2018);
CA CP (5/1/2018)

Public Comment Period:
There were no comments from the public.

CONSENT AGENDA
A. July 24, 2018 Council Minutes
B. R-148-2018 — Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue
Operator Licenses to various applicants

Motion by Boersma, second by Hirsch to approve the consent agenda. Motion carried 10-0.

OLD BUSINESS

0-21-2018- Amending the zoning classification of certain lands located southeast of the
intersection of N. Page Street and County Highway B in the City of Stoughton from RH — Rural





Holding and SR-4 Single Family Residential to TR-6 — Two Family

Motion by Bartlett, second by Jenson to approve O-21-2018 Amending the zoning classification
of certain lands located southeast of the intersection of N. Page Street and County Highway B in
the City of Stoughton from RH — Rural Holding and SR-4 Single Family Residential to TR-6 —
Two Family.

Motion by Bartlett, second by Boersma to amend the ordinance to include lot 156. Motion
carried 10-0.

Original motion as amended carried 10-0.

NEW BUSINESS

R- 149-2018- Approving the Mayor’s appointment of Jamin Friedl to the Housing Authority

Motion by Duranczyk, second Boersma to approve R-149-2018 approving the Mayor’s appointment of
Jamin Friedl to the Housing Authority. Motion carried 10-0.

R-150-2018- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary Class
“B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and Special Event License to St. Anne’s for the St. Anne’s
Family Festival

Motion by Jenson, second by Majewski to approve R-150-2018 Authorizing and directing the
proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and
Special Event License to St. Anne’s for the St. Anne’s Family Festival. Motion carried 9-1 with
Boersma voting ‘no’.

R-151-2018- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated job
description of Public Works Machine Operator

Motion by Reeves, second by Riley to approve R-151-2018 authorizing and directing the proper
city official(s) to approve the updated job description of the Public Works Machine Operator.
Motion carried 10-0.

R-152-2018- Approving a Tree Planting Agreement Relating to the Kettle Park West
Development Commercial Center

Attorney Dregne said that 20 terrace trees have yet to be planted on the Kettle Park West
Development because of ongoing construction in the area. The trees fronting Aldi need to be
planted by October 31, 2018 and the additional trees need to be planted next year, per the
agreement.

Motion by Duranczyk, second by Riley to approve R-152-2018 Approving a Tree Planting
Agreement Relating to the Kettle Park West Development Commercial Center. Motion carried
10-0.





R-153-2018- Acceptance of on-site Public Improvements made by Kettle Park West, LLC for
Kettle Park West Commercial Center

Motion by Duranczyk, second by Jenson to approve R-153-2018 Acceptance of on-site Public
Improvements made by Kettle Park West, LLC for Kettle Park West Commercial Cente . Motion
carried 10-0.

Proposed Donation of McFarland State Bank Property.
a. Consideration and possible action approving Donation Agreement

Motion by Majewski, second by Jenson to approve the Donation Agreement.
Motion carried 9-1 with Duranczyk voting ‘no’.

b. Consideration and possible action approving contract for Phase 1
Environmental Site Assessment.

Motion by Majewski, second Jenson to approve a Phase 1 environmental site
assessment contract with Iver Tech, LLC with $2,400 coming from contingency.
Motion failed 0-10. Motion by Boersma, second by Reeves to approve a Phase 1
environmental site assessment contract with Resource Engineering Associates
with $3000 coming from contingency. Motion carried 10-0.

c. Consideration and possible action selecting title company.

Motion by Duranczyk, second by Reeves to select American Tile Company.
Motion carried 9-0 with Boersma abstaining.

Discussion and possible action regarding the negotiation of an agreement with Stoughton
Fair Association, Inc. ***The Council may consider this item in closed session pursuant to Wis.
Stat. 19.85 (1) (e). ***

Motion by Hirsch, second by Reeves, to approve accept the changes and approve the agreement
with the Stoughton Fair Association. Motion carried 9-0 with Jenson abstaining.

Discussion and possible action regarding request from ST1I, Inc. for tax incremental
financing assistance to facilitate the construction of a new administrative building.***The
Council may consider this item in closed session, pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (1) (e ), to
consider the City’s bargaining position with the possible negotiation of a TIF grant
agreement.***

Motion by Duranczyk, second by Boersma to go into closed session at 8:52 p.m. On roll call
vote, motion carried 10-0.

Motion by Jenson, second by Reeves to convene in open session at 10:09 p.m.





ADJOURNMENT
Motion by Jenson, second by Reeves to adjourn at 10:09 p.m. Motion carried 10-0.







RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue Operator Licenses to various applicants.

Committee Action:  N/A
Fiscal Impact: N/A

File Number: R-154-2018 Date Introduced:  August 28, 2018

WHEREAS the City Clerk’s office has received an application for an Operator’s License from the
following applicants:

Name Place of Business
STEPHANIE PETERIK NAUTI NORSKE
CASSADY LOVERIDGE WALGREENS
BRENDA BARMAN WALGREENS
LACEY HOIBERG VIKING LANES

WHEREAS, the Police Chief and City Clerk have reviewed and approved the issuance of an Operator
Licenses to said applicants, now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby authorized and directed to issue Operator Licenses to the above named applicants.

Council Action: |:| Adopted |:| Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: |:| Accept |:| Veto

Tim Swadley, Mayor Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vote







DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Monday, August 20, 2018 — 5:00 p.m.
Stoughton, WI

Page No. 1

Location: Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office
600 South Fourth Street
Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589

Members Present: Citizen Member Kym Ackerman, Citizen Member David Erdman, Alderperson
Regina Hirsch, Citizen Member John Kallas, Alderperson Pat O’Connor,
Mayor Tim Swadley

Excused: Alderperson Nicole Wiessinger

Absent: None

Others Present: Stoughton Director of Finance & Comptroller Jamin Friedl, CPA, Stoughton

Director of Human Resources & Risk Management Amy Jo Gillingham,
Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director Brian Hoops, Stoughton Utilities Director
Robert Kardasz, P.E.

Call to Order: Utilities Committee Chairperson David Erdman called the regular Stoughton Utilities
Committee Meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.

Utilities Committee Consent Agenda: Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed the Stoughton
Utilities Committee consent agenda items. Discussion followed.

Motion by Alderperson Regina Hirsch, the motion seconded by Citizen Member John Kallas, to approve the
following consent agenda items as presented: Draft Minutes of the July 16, 2018 Regular Utilities Committee
Meeting, Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List Report, Stoughton Utilities June 2018 Financial Summary,
Stoughton Utilities June 2018 Statistical Report, Stoughton Utilities July 2018 Activities Report, Utilities
Committee Annual Calendar, Communications. The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0.

Status of the Utilities Committee recommendation(s) to the Stoughton Common Council: Stoughton
Utilities staff presented and discussed the following items from the Stoughton Utilities Committee that were
approved and/or placed on file by the Stoughton Common Council:

e Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List Report

e Stoughton Utilities Committee June 18, 2018 Meeting Minutes
e Stoughton Utilities May 2018 Financial Summary

e Stoughton Utilities May 2018 Statistical Report

Regulatory review of Water Utility rates: Stoughton Utilities and City staff presented and discussed an
update on the application to the Wisconsin Public Service Commission (PSC) for authority to increase water
rates. Staff had applied to the PSC in February for a regulatory rate review, seeking an average 13%
increase. The PSC returned an overall increase in water rates of 12.05%, which will result in a monthly
increase to the average residential customer of $3.30. Staff informed the committee that a public hearing
has been scheduled for Thursday, August 30, 2018 at 2:00 p.m., and that it is anticipated that the new rates
will go into effect in early September or October. Discussion followed.




bhoops

Highlight





Date: Thursday, August 02, 2018 HHH Page: 1of 6

Time: 09:01AM Stoughton Utilities Report: 03699W.rpt

User: SGUNSOLUS Check Register Summary - Standard Company: 7430

Period: - As of: 8/2/2018

Check Amount Description

Nbr Type Date Paid Vendor ID / Name

Company: 7430

001640 EP 7/9/2018 30,214.53 516 WELLS FARGO BANK VO for check batch: 308410

001641 HC  7/31/2018 1,065,227.56 009 WPPI WPPI-Renewable Energy/WPPI-Buy Back Solar
Credit/WPPI-Shared Savings/WPPI-Large
Power/WPPI-Support Services/WPPI-Support
Services/WPPI-Support Services/WPPI-Support
Services

001642 HC  7/30/2018 1,063.24 001 Delta Dental - Ach Delta Dental - July Ach/Delta Dental - July
Ach/Delta Dental - July Ach

001643 HC  7/30/2018 174.10 856 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY, INC. Gordon Flesch-July Ach/Gordon Flesch-July
Ach/Gordon Flesch-July Ach/Gordon Flesch-July
Ach

001644 HC  7/30/2018 3,228.00 014 AT C Company - Ach AT C Co - July Ach

001645 HC  7/30/2018 253.65 003 Alliant Energy - Ach Alliant Energy - July Ach/Alliant Energy - July
Ach/Alliant Energy - July Ach/Alliant Energy - July
Ach/Alliant Energy - July Ach/Alliant Energy - July
Ach/Alliant Energy - July Ach

001646 HC  7/30/2018 768.69 004 Us Cellular - Ach Us Cellular - July Ach/Us Cellular - July Ach/Us
Cellular - July Ach/Us Cellular - July Ach

001647 HC  7/30/2018 418.78 547 Charter Communications-Ach Charter Comm-July Ach/Charter Comm-July
Ach/Charter Comm-July Ach/Charter Comm-July
Ach

001648 HC  7/30/2018 133.76 952 AT&T AT&T-July Ach/AT&T-July Ach

001649 HC  7/30/2018 465.12 007 TDS Metrocom - Ach TDS Metrocom - July Ach/TDS Metrocom - July
Ach/TDS Metrocom - July Ach/TDS Metrocom - July
Ach

001650 HC  7/30/2018 1,313.24 002 Employee Benefits Corp - Ach EBC - July Ach/EBC - July Ach/EBC - July
Ach/EBC - July Ach

001651 HC  7/30/2018 30.52 421 FIRST DATA CHARGES First Data-July Ach/First Data-July Ach/First
Data-July Ach/First Data-July Ach

001652 HC  7/30/2018 39,314.96 025 Payroll Federal Taxes- Ach Federal Taxes-July Ach/Federal Taxes-July

Ach/Federal Taxes-July Ach/Federal Taxes-July
Ach





Date:  Thursday, August 02, 2018 iliti Page: 20f 8

Time: 09:01AM Stoughton Utilities Report: 03699W.rpt

User. SGUNSOLUS Check Register Summary - Standard Company: 7430

Period: - As of: 8/2/2018

Check Amount Description

Nbr Type Date Paid Vendor ID / Name

001653 HC  7/30/2018 8,589.43 020 Wells Fargo Bank-Ach Client Analysis-July Ach/Client Analysis-July
Ach/Client Analysis-July Ach/Client Analysis-July
Ach

001654 HC  7/30/2018 7,740.81 008 Payroll State Taxes - Ach State Taxes-July Ach/State Taxes-July Ach

001655 HC  7/30/2018 49,342.30 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach Dept of Rev-July Ach/Dept of Rev-July Ach

025711 CK  7/3/2018 23,320.37 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC. Strand-General Eng/Strand-Dis Air
Flotation/Strand-Nordic Ridge/Strand-18 Utility
Const/Strand-17 Utility Const/Strand-17 Utility
Const/Strand-Nordic Ridge/Strand-Scada
issues/Strand-General Eng/Strand-General Eng

025712 CK  7/3/2018 2,126.00 579 MADDRELL EXCAVATING, LLC Maddrell-Excavating

025713 CK 7/3/2018 62.60 166 INKWORKS, INC. Inkworks-Bus Cards/Inkworks-Bus Cards

025714 CK  7/3/2018 108.77 311 HASTINGS FIBER GLASS PRODUCTS INC. Hastings-Supplies

025715 CK  7/3/2018 204.24 400 RESCO Resco-Inventory/Resco-Supplies

025716 CK  7/3/2018 188.56 491 PUBLIC SVC. COMM. OF WI. PSC-Assessments

025717 CK 7/11/2018 4,195.00 750 PARESOURCES, INC. Paresources-3565 retainage

025718 CK  7/11/2018 483.84 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY Border States-Inventory

025719 CK  7/11/2018 21,788.01 400 RESCO Resco-Supplies/Resco-Transformers/Resco-Suppli
es/Resco-Inventory/Resco-Inventory

025720 CK  7/11/2018 250.00 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC. Strand-Lateral Observations

025721 CK  7/11/2018 176.77 133 WISCONSIN SCTF WI SCTF-July A Support

025722 CK  7/11/2018 40.00 133 WISCONSIN SCTF WI SCTF-July A Support

025723 CK  7/11/2018 272.00 133 WISCONSIN SCTF WI SCTF-July A Support

025724 CK  7/11/2018 272.30 264 ODYSSEY DESIGN Odyssey-Shirts/Odyssey-Shirts/Odyssey-Shirts

025725 CK  7/17/2018 7,301.66 362 UTILITY SERVICE CO., INC Utility Services-Qtr Tower





Date:  Thursday, August 02, 2018 iliti Page: 3of 8

Time: 09:01AM Stoughton Utilities Report: 03699W.rpt

User. SGUNSOLUS Check Register Summary - Standard Company: 7430

Period: - As of: 8/2/2018

Check Amount Description

Nbr Type Date Paid Vendor ID / Name

025726 CK 7/17/2018 630.70 405 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAV. Rosenbaum-Materials/Rosenbaum-Materials/Rosen
baum-Materials

025727 CK  7/17/2018 827.91 410 CUTTING EDGE SIGNS & GRAPHICS Cutting Edge-Graphic

025728 CK  7/17/2018 4,705.18 451 INSIGHT FS Insights-Fuel/Insights-Fuel/Insights-Fuel

025729 CK  7/17/2018 10.00 756 ID-ACCESS Id Access-Id Tag

025730 CK  7/17/2018 2,238.50 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC Mid West-Trenching/Mid West-Trenching/Mid
West-Trenching/Mid West-Trenching

025731 CK  7/17/2018 14,733.53 496 A.C. ENGINEERING COMPANY A.C. Eng-South Sub/A.C. Eng-North Sub

025732 CK  7/17/2018 318.88 851 DIVISION OF ENERGY HOUSING AND COMM. RESOURCED v of Ener-Customer Refund

025733 CK 7/17/2018 437.79 977 ANN WINECKE A Winecke-Customer Refund/A Winecke-Customer
Refund/A Winecke-Customer Refund/A
Winecke-Customer Refund

025734 CK  7/17/2018 36.44 051 JENNIFER VOLENBERG-JOANNE HARRIED J Volenberg-Customer Refund

025735 CK  7/17/2018 34.78 592 HOFFMAN PLANNING, DESIGN, & CONST. Hoffman-Customer Refund

025736 CK  7/17/2018 198.76 721 MARK & MICHELLE GRASSMAN M Grassman-Customer Refund

025737 CK  7/17/2018 6,213.19 201 TCIC, INC. TCIC - Wes Sub Comm/TCIC - Tower Il

025738 CK  7/17/2018 7,195.96 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY Border States-Inventory/Border
States-Inventory/Border States-Supplies/Border
States-Inventory

025739 CK  7/17/2018 4,940.87 400 RESCO Resco-Supplies/Resco-Transformers

025740 CK 7/17/2018 7,989.05 727 GLS UTILITY LLC GLS - June Locates/GLS - June Locates/GLS -
June Locates

025741 CK  7/17/2018 101,390.21 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON City Stoton-Jan-May Aflac/City Stoton-June Health
Ins/City Stoton-Half Admin/City Stoton-Half
Admin/City Stoton-June Health Ins/City Stoton-June
Health Ins/City Stoton-Half Admin/City Stoton-July
Health Prem/City Stoton-June Wa Twr Rent/More...

025742 CK  7/17/2018 23,769.50 929 EWALD'S HARTFORD FORD LLC Ewalds-Truck #8





Date: Thursday, August 02, 2018 HHH Page: 40of 6

Time: 09:01AM Stoughton Utilities Report: 03699W.rpt

User. SGUNSOLUS Check Register Summary - Standard Company: 7430

Period: - As of: 8/2/2018

Check Amount Description

Nbr Type Date Paid Vendor ID / Name

025743 CK 7/17/2018 22,435.00 877 WEG TRANSFORMERS USA WEG Trans-Transformer/WEG Trans-Transformer

025744 CK  7/17/2018 4,308.05 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY Border States-Transruptor

025745 CK  7/19/2018 1,000.00 219 STOUGHTONS SHALOM FREE HEALTH CLINIC Shalom Clinic-Contribution

025746 CK 7125/2018 7,704.25 634 COOPER POWER SYSTEMS, LLC Cooper-Recloser/Cooper-Retainage/Cooper-Reclos
er/Cooper-Recloser/Cooper-Recloser

025747 CK 7/25/2018 342.48 029 DAVID BIRREN D Birren - Customer Refund/D Birren - Customer
Refund/D Birren - Customer Refund/D Birren -
Customer Refund

025748 CK  7/25/2018 129.65 359 COREY CHISLOM C Chislom-Customer Refund

025749 CK  7/25/2018 80.86 441 ROBERTA MC LEISCH R Mcleish-Customer Refund

025750 CK  7/25/2018 138.88 528 CASEY MIKKELSON C Mikkelson-Customer Refund

025751 CK  7/25/2018 189.69 848 CLAUDE WHITE C White-Customer Refund

025752 CK  7/25/2018 43,515.28 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON City Stoton-Stormwater

025753 CK  7/25/2018 368.00 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY Border States-Inventory

025754 CK  7/25/2018 102.43 758 STEVE CARSTENS S Carstens-Customer Refund

025755 CK  7/25/2018 35,680.00 897 HIGH-TECH COMMERCIAL PAINTING INC High Tech-Screw Pump Rehab

025756 CK  7/25/2018 121.04 963 GEORGE STURM G Sturm-Customer Refund

025757 CK  7/25/2018 461.22 491 PUBLIC SVC. COMM. OF WI. PSC-Assessments

025758 CK  7/25/2018 13,100.00 556 POBLOCKI PAVING CORP. Poblocki-Asphalt repairs/Poblocki-Asphalt
repairs/Poblocki-Asphalt repairs/Poblocki-Asphalt
repairs

025759 CK  7/25/2018 57.00 584 VINING SPARKS IBG, L.P. Vining Sparks-Safekeeping

025760 CK  7/25/2018 20,387.52 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON City Stoton-July Retirement/City Stoton-July
Retirement/City Stoton-July Retirement

025761 CK  7/25/2018 40.00 133 WISCONSIN SCTF WI SCTF-July B Support





Date:  Thursday, August 02, 2018 iliti Page: 50of 8

Time: 09:01AM Stoughton Utilities Report: 03699W.rpt

User. SGUNSOLUS Check Register Summary - Standard Company: 7430

Period: - As of: 8/2/2018

Check Amount Description

Nbr Type Date Paid Vendor ID / Name

025762 CK  7/25/2018 272.00 133 WISCONSIN SCTF WI SCTF-July B Support

025763 CK  7/25/2018 176.77 133 WISCONSIN SCTF WI SCTF-July B Support

025764 CK  7/25/2018 195.00 133 WISCONSIN SCTF WI SCTF-Annual R & D

101682 CK  7/11/2018 14,394.60 157 FORSTER ELEC. ENG.,INC. Forster-Tech Assistance/Forster-N
Sub/Forster-General Admin/Forster-Tech
Assist/Forster-Tech Assist/Forster-Tech
Assist/Forster-Tech Assist/Forster-Phase
Tie/Forster-West Sub/Forster-West Sub

101683 CK  7/11/2018 4,070.00 463 GREAT-WEST Great West-July A Def Comp

101684 CK  7/11/2018 1,605.00 519 B & H LAWN CARE B & H - Taylor In mowing/B & H - Admin Mowing/B
& H - South St Mowing/B & H - Cnty B Mowing/B &
H - WW Mowing/B & H - Van Buren Mowing/B & H -
Well 5 Mowing/B & H - Well 6 Mowing/B & H -
Tower Il Mowing/B & H - Admin Mowing/B & H -
Admin Mowing

101685 CK 7/11/2018 905.67 718 CGC, INC. CGC - Prof Services/CGC - Prof Services

101686 CK  7/11/2018 450.00 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB-DEFERRED COMP. N Shore Bk-July A Def Comp

101687 VC 7/27/2018 0.00 157 FORSTER ELEC. ENG.,INC. Forster-East Antenna/Forster-Scada
control/Forster-Scada control/Forster-East Antenna

101688 CK  7/27/2018 44.00 310 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT Hanson-Pest Maint.

101689 VC  7/27/2018 0.00 463 GREAT-WEST Great West-July B Def Comp/Great West-July B
Def Comp

101690 VC 7/27/2018 0.00 545 AARON MATTINGLY A Mattingly-safety & Prof/A Mattingly-safety & Prof

101691 VC  7/27/2018 0.00 603 SEERA-WIPFLI LLP SEERA-CTC Funds/SEERA-CTC Funds

101692 VC  7/27/2018 0.00 647 JOHN & REBECCA SCHELLER J Scheller-Solar Credit/J Scheller-Solar Credit

101693 VC  7/27/2018 0.00 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB-DEFERRED COMP. N Shore Bk-July B Def Comp/N Shore Bk-July B

Def Comp





Date:  Thursday, August 02, 2018 iliti Page: 6of 8

Time: 09:01AM Stoughton Utilities Report: 03699W.rpt

User. SGUNSOLUS Check Register Summary - Standard Company: 7430

Period: - As of: 8/2/2018

Check Amount Description

Nbr Type Date Paid Vendor ID / Name

101694 VC  7/27/2018 0.00 852 INFOSEND, INC Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing &
Mailing/Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing &
Mailing/Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing &
Mailing/Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing &
Mailing

101695 CK 7/127/2018 1,829.00 157 FORSTER ELEC. ENG.,INC. Forster-East Antenna/Forster-Scada control

101696 CK  7/27/2018 44.00 310 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT Hanson-Pest Maint.

101697 CK  7/27/2018 4,070.00 463 GREAT-WEST Great West-July B Def Comp

101698 CK  7/27/2018 235.00 545 AARON MATTINGLY A Mattingly-safety & Prof

101699 CK  7/27/2018 5,453.29 603 SEERA-WIPFLI LLP SEERA-CTC Funds

101700 CK  7/27/2018 256.90 647 JOHN & REBECCA SCHELLER J Scheller-Solar Credit

101701 CK  7/27/2018 450.00 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB-DEFERRED COMP. N Shore Bk-July B Def Comp

101702 CK  7/27/2018 3,576.40 852 INFOSEND, INC Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing &
Mailing/Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing &
Mailing

Company Total 1,632,929.04





Date:  Monday, July 09, 2018 Stoughton Utllitles

Time: 09:48AM

User:  SGUNSOLUS Posting Preview Report

Select By: {PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} = '0000000086'

Company Account Sub Vendor ID Merchant Amount Description Post Date Emp ID Projec
Import ID: 009010 Import # : 0000000086

7450 631 000000 626 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B 13.19 WELL #6 EXHAUST FAN BELT 06/07/2018 8700
7430 921 000000 422 AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BILL 47.98 General mailing supplies 06/08/2018 3680
7450 921 000000 422 AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BILL 17.27 General mailing supplies 06/08/2018 3680
7460 851 000000 422 AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BILL 23.03 General mailing supplies 06/08/2018 3680
7430 233 001099 422 AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BILL 7.69 General mailing supplies 06/08/2018 3680
7430 920 000000 422 AMAZONPRIME MEMBERSHIP 89.25 PRIME MEMBERSHIP 06/18/2018 4100
7450 920 000000 422 AMAZONPRIME MEMBERSHIP 29.75 PRIME MEMBERSHIP 06/18/2018 4100
7430 920 000000 810 APL APPLE ONLINE STORE 164.45 UC IPAD - KACKERMAN 06/25/2018 5250
7450 920 000000 810 APL APPLE ONLINE STORE 59.80 UC IPAD - KACKERMAN 06/25/2018 5250
7460 850 000000 810 APL APPLE ONLINE STORE 74.75 UC IPAD - KACKERMAN 06/25/2018 5250
7450 642 000000 108 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW 2.98 KEYS FOR SAMPLING SITE 06/25/2018 8400
7430 932 000000 108 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW 4.79 TOILET REPAIR 06/07/2018 8700
7450 642 000000 108 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW 4.76 MISC WATER SUPPLIES 06/14/2018 8700
7450 675 000000 108 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW 10.99 2 INCH COUPLINGS 06/15/2018 8700
7460 834 000000 108 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW 14.37 AC FILTERS 06/13/2018 8200
7450 675 000000 108 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW 25.98 CURB STOP REPAIRS 06/08/2018 7400
7460 834 000000 108 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW 5.57 OIL FOR WEED EATER 06/06/2018 8710
7460 834 000000 108 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW 11.99 DUCT TAPE FOR SCREW BLDG 06/08/2018 8710
7460 827 000000 108 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW 7.99 BATTERY FOR LAB 06/27/2018 8710
7460 831 000000 108 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW 7.49 TOOL FOR TRUCK #7 06/27/2018 8710
7460 834 000000 108 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW 3.90 D RINGS FOR SUMP PUMP 06/29/2018 8710
7460 827 000000 108 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW 1.89 MEASURING CUPS 06/20/2018 8740
7460 834 000000 108 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW 0.23 REPLACEMENT BOLT 06/04/2018 5275
7450 920 000000 105 AWWA.ORG 90.00 AWWA Membership Renewal - Annual 06/18/2018 5250
7460 833 000000 390 BADGER WATER 33.80 WATER FOR WW SAMPLING 06/29/2018 8300
7430 593 000000 983 C M HYDRAULIC TOOL SUPP 36.72 TOOL REPAIR 06/25/2018 4100
7430 594 000000 983 C M HYDRAULIC TOOL SUPP 36.73 TOOL REPAIR 06/25/2018 4100
7430 934 000000 994 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT 69.00 FORK LIFT MAINT 06/14/2018 4000
7430 921 000000 604 CDW GOVT #MXK6303 7.37 MISC. CABLES - SSGRADY 06/06/2018 5250
7450 921 000000 604 CDW GOVT #MXK6303 2.68 MISC. CABLES - SSGRADY 06/06/2018 5250
7460 851 000000 604 CDW GOVT #MXK6303 3.35 MISC. CABLES - SSGRADY 06/06/2018 5250
7430 934 000000 317 CENEX D M SERV07083686 32.00 FORK LIFT FUEL 06/08/2018 5275
7430 934 000000 317 CENEX D M SERV07083686 32.00 FORK LIFT FUEL 06/27/2018 6930
7430 926 000000 809 CINTAS 446 186.26 UNIFORM CLEANING 06/18/2018 4000
7450 926 000000 809 CINTAS 446 35.55 UNIFORM CLEANING 06/18/2018 4000
7460 854 000000 809 CINTAS 446 26.31 UNIFORM CLEANING 06/18/2018 4000
7430 926 000000 809 CINTAS 446 186.26 UNIFORM CLEANING 06/25/2018 4000
7450 926 000000 809 CINTAS 446 35.55 UNIFORM CLEANING 06/25/2018 4000
7460 854 000000 809 CINTAS 446 26.31 UNIFORM CLEANING 06/25/2018 4000
7430 926 000000 809 CINTAS 446 160.23 UNIFORM CLEANING 06/04/2018 4000
7450 926 000000 809 CINTAS 446 29.54 UNIFORM CLEANING 06/04/2018 4000
7460 854 000000 809 CINTAS 446 22.27 UNIFORM CLEANING 06/04/2018 4000





Date:  Monday, July 09, 2018
Time: 09:48AM

User: SGUNSOLUS

Stoughton Utilities

Posting Preview Report

Select By: {PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} = '0000000086'

Company Account Sub Vendor ID Merchant Amount Description Post Date Emp ID Projec

7430 926 000000 809 CINTAS 446 241.25 UNIFORM CLEANING 06/11/2018 4000 -
7450 926 000000 809 CINTAS 446 35.55 UNIFORM CLEANING 06/11/2018 4000 -
7460 854 000000 809 CINTAS 446 26.31 UNIFORM CLEANING 06/11/2018 4000 -
7430 232 001099 134 CRESCENT ELECTRIC 087 43.38 ELECTRIC INVENTORY 06/29/2018 4100 -
7430 232 001099 134 CRESCENT ELECTRIC 087 447.00 ELECTRIC INVENTORY 06/19/2018 4100 -
7430 232 001099 134 CRESCENT ELECTRIC 087 3,307.85 ELECTRIC INVENTORY 06/05/2018 4100 -
7430 921 000000 854 DISCOUNT ASP.NET 114.95 SSL certificate renewal - Annual 06/18/2018 5250 -
7450 921 000000 854 DISCOUNT ASP.NET 41.80 SSL certificate renewal - Annual 06/18/2018 5250 -
7460 851 000000 854 DISCOUNT ASP.NET 52.25 SSL certificate renewal - Annual 06/18/2018 5250 -
7430 920 000000 994 DSPS E SERVICE FEE REN 0.90 WI PE license renewal - Annual - Processing fee 06/18/2018 1000 -
7450 920 000000 994 DSPS E SERVICE FEE REN 0.32 WI PE license renewal - Annual - Processing fee 06/18/2018 1000 -
7460 850 000000 994 DSPS E SERVICE FEE REN 0.42 WI PE license renewal - Annual - Processing fee 06/18/2018 1000 -
7430 588 000000 580 DUCK SOUP SIGNS AND DESIG 163.00 WARNING SIGNS 06/29/2018 4100 -
7430 143 000000 148 FASTENAL COMPANYO01 201.89 RETURNED TOOLS 06/06/2018 6960 -
7430 143 000000 148 FASTENAL COMPANYO01 -201.89 RETURNED TOOLS 06/07/2018 6960 -
7430 107.14 000000 148 FASTENAL COMPANYO01 88.35 MISC SUPPLIES 06/26/2018 8700 180092XX - 1
7460 833 000000 148 FASTENAL COMPANYO01 25.35 CLAMPS FOR POLYMER LINE 06/22/2018 8710 -
7430 594 000000 824 FEDEX 28732380 3.18 SHIPPING 06/06/2018 4100 -
7450 921 000000 153 HANSON ELECTRONICS LTD 74.00 CELL PHONE 06/14/2018 7400 -
7450 641 000000 309 HAWKINS INC 1,503.42 CHEMICALS 06/14/2018 4000 -
7430 588 000000 115 HOMEDEPOT.COM 127.64 CARTRIDGE FOR LABEL MACHINE 06/20/2018 4100 -
7430 593 000000 115 HOMEDEPOT.COM 189.92 VINYL TAPE 06/27/2018 4100 -
7430 594 000000 115 HOMEDEPOT.COM 189.92 VINYL TAPE 06/27/2018 4100 -
7450 107.14 000000 354 HYDRO DESIGNS 693.57 CROSS CONNECTIONS 06/04/2018 4000 180901XX - 1
7450 107.14 000000 354 HYDRO DESIGNS 693.57 CROSS CONNECTION 06/29/2018 7400 180901XX - 1
7430 592 000000 541 IN 4 CONTROL INC 340.15 WEED PREVENTION AT SUBS 06/05/2018 4100 -
7460 831 000000 468 IN MOYER'S INC. 88.00 NR LIFT STATION LANDSCAPING 06/28/2018 8200 -
7430 932 000000 322 IN SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN 280.50 JANITORIAL SERVICES 06/15/2018 4000 -
7450 932 000000 322 IN SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN 102.00 JANITORIAL SERVICES 06/15/2018 4000 -
7460 834 000000 322 IN SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN 127.50 JANITORIAL SERVICES 06/15/2018 4000 -
7430 920 000000 994 JIMMY JOHNS - 1959 - E 28.53 Meeting expense - SU Management 06/01/2018 3680 -
7450 920 000000 994 JIMMY JOHNS - 1959 - E 10.37 Meeting expense - SU Management 06/01/2018 3680 -
7460 850 000000 994 JIMMY JOHNS - 1959 - E 12.99 Meeting expense - SU Management 06/01/2018 3680 -
7460 851 003519 207 LW ALLEN 148.19 SCADA MAINT 06/06/2018 8200 -
7460 833 000000 207 LW ALLEN 384.84 FLOW METER MAINT 06/06/2018 8200 -
7450 642 000000 207 LW ALLEN 548.19 SCADA ISSUES 06/12/2018 7400 -
7450 663 000000 165 MIDWEST METER 12.50 REPLACEMENT PART 06/07/2018 7400 -
7450 346 000000 165 MIDWEST METER - JACKSON 2,448.85 ONE 3 INCH METER 06/04/2018 7400 -
7430 921 000000 836 MSFT E04005WIDN 31.90 LICENSING - HOSTED MS LYNC - MONTHLY 06/04/2018 5250 -
7450 921 000000 836 MSFT E04005WIDN 11.60 LICENSING - HOSTED MS LYNC - MONTHLY 06/04/2018 5250 -
7460 851 000000 836 MSFT E04005WIDN 14.50 LICENSING - HOSTED MS LYNC - MONTHLY 06/04/2018 5250 -
7460 831 000000 710 NEENAH FOUNDRY COMPANY 250.00 MANHOLE CASTING REPLACEMENT 06/01/2018 8200 -
7460 831 000000 710 NEENAH FOUNDRY COMPANY 136.54 MANHOLE CASTING REPLACEMENT 06/04/2018 8200 -
7430 232 001099 720 NEHER ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC 352.00 ELECTRIC INVENTORY 06/01/2018 4100 -





Date:  Monday, July 09, 2018
Time: 09:48AM

User: SGUNSOLUS

Stoughton Utilities

Posting Preview Report

Select By: {PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} = '0000000086'

Company Account Sub Vendor ID Merchant Amount Description Post Date Emp ID Projec
7460 833 000000 974 NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN 32.00 WW SAMPLE TESTING 06/15/2018 8300
7460 833 000000 974 NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN 248.00 WW SAMPLE TESTING 06/21/2018 8300
7460 833 000000 974 NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN 207.00 WW SAMPLE TESTING 06/25/2018 8300
7460 107.14 000000 974 NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN 281.00 PARADISE POND TESTING 06/07/2018 8300 180303XX -
7460 833 000000 974 NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN 32.00 WW SAMPLE TESTING 06/07/2018 8300
7460 831 000000 674 NORTHERN SEWER EQUIP 812.04 SUCTION HOSE FOR JET VAC 06/27/2018 8200
7430 903 000000 419 PAYFLOW/PAYPAL 57.67 CC Processing - Online MyAccount 06/06/2018 5250
7450 903 000000 419 PAYFLOW/PAYPAL 20.76 CC Processing - Online MyAccount 06/06/2018 5250
7460 840 000000 419 PAYFLOW/PAYPAL 27.68 CC Processing - Online MyAccount 06/06/2018 5250
7430 233 001099 419 PAYFLOW/PAYPAL 9.24 CC Processing - Online MyAccount 06/06/2018 5250
7430 903 000000 419 PAYFLOW/PAYPAL 39.37 CC Processing - Desktop and Recurring 06/06/2018 5250
7450 903 000000 419 PAYFLOW/PAYPAL 1417 CC Processing - Desktop and Recurring 06/06/2018 5250
7460 840 000000 419 PAYFLOW/PAYPAL 18.90 CC Processing - Desktop and Recurring 06/06/2018 5250
7430 233 001099 419 PAYFLOW/PAYPAL 6.31 CC Processing - Desktop and Recurring 06/06/2018 5250
7430 593 000000 969 PAYPAL INSPECTUSA 6.47 CALIBRATION BAR 06/05/2018 4100
7430 594 000000 969 PAYPAL INSPECTUSA 6.47 CALIBRATION BAR 06/05/2018 4100
7430 143 000000 994 REVERE ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO 143.44 ITEMS RETURNED 06/06/2018 6980
7430 143 000000 994 REVERE ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO -143.44 ITEMS RETURNED 06/07/2018 6980
7460 834 000000 748 SHERWIN WILLIAMS 703833 489.86 PAINT FOR FLOORS 06/26/2018 8200
7430 143 000000 578 SHOE BOX 25.40 SAFETY BOOTS 06/12/2018 5400
7430 926 000000 578 SHOE BOX 106.00 SAFETY BOOTS 06/12/2018 5400
7460 854 000000 578 SHOE BOX 134.00 SAFETY BOOTS 06/04/2018 8200
7460 107.14 000000 937 SPEE-DEE DELIVERY 28.53 PARADISE POND TESTING 06/11/2018 8300 180303XX -
7430 920 000000 601 SQ FOSDAL HOME BAKERY 5.28 Meeting expense - UC 06/19/2018 3680
7450 920 000000 601 SQ FOSDAL HOME BAKERY 1.92 Meeting expense - UC 06/19/2018 3680
7460 850 000000 601 SQ FOSDAL HOME BAKERY 2.40 Meeting expense - UC 06/19/2018 3680
7430 920 000000 601 SQ FOSDAL HOME BAKERY 14.85 Meeting expense - City Leadership Team 06/14/2018 3680
7450 920 000000 601 SQ FOSDAL HOME BAKERY 5.40 Meeting expense - City Leadership Team 06/14/2018 3680
7460 850 000000 601 SQ FOSDAL HOME BAKERY 6.75 Meeting expense - City Leadership Team 06/14/2018 3680
7430 921 000000 352 STAPLS7198857572000001 86.17 GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 06/08/2018 3680
7450 921 000000 352 STAPLS7198857572000001 31.02 GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 06/08/2018 3680
7460 851 000000 352 STAPLS7198857572000001 41.36 GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 06/08/2018 3680
7430 233 001099 352 STAPLS7198857572000001 13.79 GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 06/08/2018 3680
7430 921 000000 352 STAPLS7198858425000001 74.89 GENERAL KITCHEN, JANITORIAL, AND MEETING ROOM SUPPLIES 06/08/2018 3680
7450 921 000000 352 STAPLS7198858425000001 27.23 GENERAL KITCHEN, JANITORIAL, AND MEETING ROOM SUPPLIES 06/08/2018 3680
7460 851 000000 352 STAPLS7198858425000001 34.06 GENERAL KITCHEN, JANITORIAL, AND MEETING ROOM SUPPLIES 06/08/2018 3680
7430 921 000000 352 STAPLS7199444554000001 167.79 OFFICE SUPPLIES - TONER - FR. OFFICE AND ACCOUNTING 06/18/2018 3680
7450 921 000000 352 STAPLS7199444554000001 60.40 OFFICE SUPPLIES - TONER - FR. OFFICE AND ACCOUNTING 06/18/2018 3680
7460 851 000000 352 STAPLS7199444554000001 80.53 OFFICE SUPPLIES - TONER - FR. OFFICE AND ACCOUNTING 06/18/2018 3680
7430 233 001099 352 STAPLS7199444554000001 26.86 OFFICE SUPPLIES - TONER - FR. OFFICE AND ACCOUNTING 06/18/2018 3680
7430 593 000000 436 STOUGHTON LUMBER CO 66.36 MISC LINE DIVISION TOOLS 06/21/2018 6960
7430 594 000000 436 STOUGHTON LUMBER CO 66.36 MISC LINE DIVISION TOOLS 06/21/2018 6960
7430 594 000000 436 STOUGHTON LUMBER CO 8.91 GROUND FAULT STICKERS 06/07/2018 5296
7430 933 000000 436 STOUGHTON LUMBER CO 18.97 TRAILER PIN/PLUG ADAPTOR 06/20/2018 6980





Date:  Monday, July 09, 2018
Time: 09:48AM

User: SGUNSOLUS

Stoughton Utilities

Posting Preview Report

Select By: {PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} = '0000000086'

Company Account Sub Vendor ID Merchant Amount Description Post Date Emp ID Projec
7430 594 000000 436 STOUGHTON LUMBER CO 39.98 RESTORATION WORK 06/27/2018 6980
7430 932 000000 436 STOUGHTON LUMBER CO 266.25 SCISSOR LIFT-LIGHTING PROJECT 06/01/2018 6980
7450 932 000000 436 STOUGHTON LUMBER CO 88.75 SCISSOR LIFT-LIGHTING PROJECT 06/01/2018 6980
7430 594 000000 436 STOUGHTON LUMBER CO 2.50 WOODEN LAFS 06/13/2018 6940
7430 593 000000 436 STOUGHTON LUMBER CO 59.39 LINE DIVISION TOOLS 06/14/2018 6940
7430 594 000000 436 STOUGHTON LUMBER CO 59.40 LINE DIVISION TOOLS 06/14/2018 6940
7430 594 000000 436 STOUGHTON LUMBER CO 7.92 STICKERS FOR UNDERGROUND 06/28/2018 6940
7460 834 000000 436 STOUGHTON LUMBER CO 4.30 INSULATION FOR SCREW BLDG 06/11/2018 8710
7460 834 000000 436 STOUGHTON LUMBER CO 19.77 MISC SUPPLIES 06/20/2018 8700
7430 593 000000 355 STUART C IRBY 129.00 HOT STICK WIPES 06/04/2018 4100
7430 593 000000 355 STUART C IRBY 91.00 MISC ELEC SUPPLIES 06/04/2018 4100
7430 593 000000 355 STUART C IRBY 7.06 MISC ELEC SUPPLIES 06/05/2018 4100
7430 232 001099 355 STUART C IRBY 1,344.95 ELECTRIC INVENTORY 06/13/2018 4100
7430 232 001099 355 STUART C IRBY 619.50 ELECTRIC INVENTORY 06/13/2018 4100
7430 107.14 000000 994 ULINE SHIP SUPPLIES 381.49 SAFETY BOLLARDS 06/20/2018 7400 180092XX -
7450 642 000000 824 UPS 1ZG194WT0307053120 9.73 SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES 06/18/2018 3680
7450 642 000000 824 UPS 1ZG194WT0308803111 9.73 SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES 06/11/2018 3680
7450 642 000000 824 UPS 1ZG194WT0331715164 9.73 SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES 06/22/2018 3680
7450 663 000000 571 USA BLUE BOOK 42.43 BULK WATER METER MAINT 06/12/2018 7400
7430 921 000000 824 USPS PO BOXES ONLINE 107.00 PO BOX RENEWAL - ANNUAL 06/18/2018 5250
7450 921 000000 824 USPS PO BOXES ONLINE 38.52 PO BOX RENEWAL - ANNUAL 06/18/2018 5250
7460 851 000000 824 USPS PO BOXES ONLINE 51.36 PO BOX RENEWAL - ANNUAL 06/18/2018 5250
7430 233 001099 824 USPS PO BOXES ONLINE 17.12 PO BOX RENEWAL - ANNUAL 06/18/2018 5250
7430 934 000000 269 UTILITY SALES & SERV 7,616.91 TRUCK 12 MAINT/REPAIRS 06/20/2018 4000
7430 586 000000 521 WESCO - # 7855 564.50 PRIMARY BAR ASSEMBLY 06/18/2018 4100
7430 920 000000 995 WI DSPS LICENSURE 45.10 WI PE license renewal - Annual 06/18/2018 1000
7450 920 000000 995 WI| DSPS LICENSURE 16.40 WI PE license renewal - Annual 06/18/2018 1000
7460 850 000000 995 WI DSPS LICENSURE 20.50 WI PE license renewal - Annual 06/18/2018 1000
7450 642 000000 675 WI STATE HYGIENE LAB 25.00 FLOURIDE TESTING 06/07/2018 7400

Total: 30,214.53





STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Monday, July 16, 2018 — 5:00 p.m.
Stoughton, WI

Page No. 1

Location: Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office
600 South Fourth Street
Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589

Members Present: Citizen Member David Erdman, Alderperson Regina Hirsch, Citizen Member
John Kallas, Alderperson Pat O’Connor, Mayor Tim Swadley, Alderperson
Nicole Wiessinger

Excused: Citizen Member Kym Ackerman

Absent: None

Others Present: Stoughton Director of Finance & Comptroller Jamin Friedl, CPA, Stoughton

Utilities Assistant Director Brian Hoops, Stoughton Utilities Director Robert
Kardasz, P.E., Stoughton Utilities Operations Technician Marty Seffens, WPPI
Energy Senior Vice President of Member Services and Business Strategy
Tom Paque, WPPI Energy/Stoughton Utilities Energy Services Manager Cory
Neeley

Call to Order: Utilities Committee Chairperson David Erdman called the regular Stoughton Utilities
Committee Meeting to order at 5:06 p.m.

Utilities Committee Consent Agenda: Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed the Stoughton
Utilities Committee consent agenda items. Discussion followed.

Former Stoughton Utilities employee Tim Strandlie and his sons Tyler and Ethan were recognized for their
volunteer landscaping work completed at Water Tower Il on Furseth Road.

Motion by Alderperson Pat O’'Connor, the motion seconded by Citizen Member John Kallas, to approve the
following consent agenda items as presented: Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List Report, Draft Minutes
of the June 18, 2018 Regular Utilities Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities May 2018 Financial Summary,
Stoughton Utilities May 2018 Statistical Report, Stoughton Utilities June 2018 Activities Report, Utilities
Committee Annual Calendar, Communications. The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0.

Status of the Utilities Committee recommendation(s) to the Stoughton Common Council: Stoughton
Utilities staff presented and discussed the following items from the Stoughton Utilities Committee that were
approved and/or placed on file by the Stoughton Common Council:

e Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List Report

e Stoughton Utilities Committee May 14, 2018 Meeting Minutes
e Stoughton Utilities April 2018 Financial Summary

e Stoughton Utilities April 2018 Statistical Report

e Wastewater treatment facility and sanitary sewer collection system 2017 Compliance
Maintenance Annual Report (CMAR)





STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Monday, July 16, 2018 — 5:00 p.m.

Stoughton, WI

Page No. 2

Presentation by WPPI Energy: Doing More Together: Stoughton Utilities staff introduced Tom Paque,
Senior Vice President of Member Services and Business Strategy at WPPI Energy, who provided an
informational presentation to the committee. Topics included:

e Stoughton Utilities power supply portfolio,

e A cost comparison of new renewable power supply contracts vs. traditional generation,

e Cost savings from recent tax refunds, and how they impact wholesale and retail rates, and
e Wholesale rate design, and how seasonal cost fluctuations are passed to retail customers.

Discussion followed.

Responsibilities, Powers and Duties of the Stoughton Utilities Committee: Stoughton Ultilities staff
presented and discussed excerpts from the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances that outline the
responsibilities, power, and duties of the Stoughton Utilities Committee. Discussion followed.

Stoughton Utilities Round-Up Program: Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed the Stoughton
Utilities Round-Up Program. A brief description and history of the program was provided to the new
committee members. This is the first of two donations to be made in 2018, with an applicant pool of 17 local
non-profit organizations. Discussion followed. Motion by Alderperson Pat O’Connor, the motion seconded
by Alderperson Nicole Wiessinger, to donate $1,000 from the Stoughton Utilities Round-Up Program to
Shalom Free Health Clinic. The motion carried unanimously 6 to O.

2017 Wisconsin Act 137 — The Leading on Lead Act: Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed
information about 2017 Wisconsin Act 137 that allows public water utilities to utilize ratepayer funds to assist
property owners with the replacement of their privately owned lead water laterals. Under this law, if the City
of Stoughton passes an ordinance requiring the replacement of all privately owned lead water laterals, the
water utility may finance up to 50% of the homeowner’s costs, with such financing not being subject to
forgiveness. Any such financing plans must be approved by the Wisconsin Public Service Commission and
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. Stoughton Utilities staff has been following the application
process unfold at a nearby water utility. Discussion followed. The Committee directed staff to prepare a
packet of education materials, including testing and filter resources, to be provided to customers who may
have lead service lateral, and to work with trade organizations to continue to pursue additional grant funding.

City of Stoughton Finance & Accounting Restructuring: Stoughton Utilities staff presented and
discussed the restructuring of the City of Stoughton Finance Department, approved by the Stoughton
Personnel Committee at its July 2, 2018 meeting, and the Stoughton Finance Committee and Stoughton
Common Council at their July 10, 2018 meetings. Stoughton Ultilities will work with the City of Stoughton
Finance Department to ensure all finance and accounting operations continue as before, and all regulatory
accounting requirements are maintained. Discussion followed.

Utilities Committee future agenda items: Staff informed the committee that upcoming topics include
employee succession planning, the Stoughton Utilities 2019 Budget and five year Capital Improvement
Projects plan, and further discussions on lead service laterals. Committee members requested future items
include a discussion of wastewater sampling results obtained from the Stoughton Fair Board, taken at Mandt
Park during the recent Stoughton Junior Fair.






STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Monday, July 16, 2018 — 5:00 p.m.

Stoughton, WI

Page No. 3

Tour of the Stoughton Utilities Well No. 5: Stoughton Utilities staff provided a brief history of the
Stoughton Water Utility, and invited the committee members to participate in a tour of Stoughton Utilities
Water Well No. 5, located at 1320 West South Street, immediately following the meeting. Discussion
followed.

Adjournment: Motion by Alderperson Pat O’Connor, the motion seconded by Citizen Member John Kallas,
to adjourn the regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting at 6:53 p.m. The motion carried unanimously
6 to 0.

Alderperson Pat O’Connor and Alderperson Nicole Wiessinger joined Stoughton Utilities Director Robert
Kardasz for a tour Stoughton Utilities Well No. 5.

Respectfully submitted

Brian R. Hoops
Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director





Stoughton Utilities

Financial Summary
June 2018-YTD

Highlights-Comparison to prior month

I have no concerns with the utility's financial status. The following items are
meant to illustrate significant changes in the financial summary from prior periods.

Overall Summary:
- The June 2018 results are reasonable in comparison to the May 2018 and
June 2017 results. Detailed analysis is provided below.

Electric Summary:

- Electric sales increased $198,200 compared to May due to a 7% increase in consumption,
a 4% increase in peak demand and an additional day in the meter reading amounts

- Other operating revenue increased by $42,000 due to the second half pole attachment fee
billings

- Purchased power costs increased $184,500 compared to May due to a
7% increase in kWh purchased and an increase in seasonal demand rates

- Operating expenses decreased $19,600 compared to May due to paying over the
1st installment of the gross revenue tax in May offset by 3 pay periods in June

- Unrestricted cash balances are at 4.59 months of sales (Goal is 6 months)

- ROR is 2.29% compared to 2.59% this time last year

Water Summary:

- Operating expenses increased $27,200 compared to May mainly due to 3 pay periods in June
and no quarterly water tower maint fees incurred in May

- Non-operating revenue increased $7,200 compared to May mainly due to increased Nordic
Ridge revenue and one contributed lateral

- Unrestricted cash balances are at 1.74 months of sales (Goal is 6 months)

- ROR is 1.00% compared to 1.54% this time last year

- Amounts in construction in progress to date that will be expensed at
year-end:

$ 21,800

Wastewater Summary:

- Non-operating revenue increased $10,800 compared to May mainly due to increased Nordic
Ridge revenue and one contributed lateral

- Unrestricted cash balances are at 10.85 months of sales (Goal is 6 months)

Submitted by:
Jamin Friedl, CPA





STOUGHTON UTILITIES
Balance Sheets
As of June 30, 2018

Electric Water Wastewater Combined

Assets

Cash & Investments $ 6,904,059 $ 1,391,828 $ 3,208,318 $ 11,504,205
Customer A/R 1,671,708 213,178 201,572 2,086,458
Other A/R 89,484 152 4 89,640
Other Assets 961,448 274,602 158,346 1,394,396
Plant in Service 26,373,531 15,530,718 29,541,600 71,445,849
Accumulated Depreciation (13,810,602) (5,330,964) (11,418,112) (30,559,679)
Plant in Service - CIAC 3,458,218 7,589,175 - 11,047,393
Accumulated Depreciation-CIAC (1,729,733) (2,109,591) - (3,839,324)
Construction Work in Progress 3,297,646 92,696 104,960 3,495,302
GASB 68 Deferred Outflow 457,351 157,142 173,873 788,366
Total Assets $ 27,673,110 $ 17,808,936 $ 21,970,562 $ 67,452,607
Liabilities + Net Assets

Accounts Payable $ 190,271 $ 64,243 $ 45,079 $ 299,592
Payable to City of Stoughton 661,889 639,305 - 1,301,194
Interest Accrued 27,322 8,148 18,152 53,622
Other Liabilities 711,104 99,242 128,074 938,420
Long-Term Debt 5,138,833 2,703,378 4,568,264 12,410,475
Net Assets 20,721,602 14,216,334 17,123,234 52,061,171
GASB 68 Deferred Inflow 222,090 78,286 87,758 388,134

Total Liabilities + Net Assets $ 27,673,110 $ 17,808,936 $ 21,970,562 $ 67,452,607






STOUGHTON UTILITIES
Year-to-Date Combined Income Statement

June 2018
Electric Water Wastewater Total

Operating Revenue:
Sales 7,105,453 S 1,004,175 S 991,904 9,101,532
Other 97,148 34,500 35,709 167,356
Total Operating Revenue: 7,202,601 S 1,038,674 S 1,027,613 9,268,888

Operating Expense:
Purchased Power 5,269,410 - - 5,269,410
Expenses (Including Taxes) 875,036 471,074 454,136 1,800,247
PILOT 223,998 219,000 - 442,998
Depreciation 556,548 246,600 423,498 1,226,646
Total Operating Expense: 6,924,992 S 936,674 S 877,634 8,739,300
Operating Income 277,609 S 102,000 S 149,979 529,588
Non-Operating Income 298,750 28,911 49,420 377,081
Non-Operating Expense (62,441) (25,548) (61,350) (149,339)
Net Income 513,918 3 105,363 S 138,049 757,330

STOUGHTON UTILITIES
Year-to-Date Combined Income Statement
June 2017
Electric Water Wastewater Total

Operating Revenue:
Sales 7,018,382 S 1,003,542 S 981,077 9,003,000
Other 97,606 S 32,876 S 38,136 168,617
Total Operating Revenue: 7,115,988 S 1,036,418 S 1,019,212 9,171,617

Operating Expense:
Purchased Power 5,277,573 - - 5,277,573
Expenses (Including Taxes) 830,513 448,147 489,525 1,768,185
PILOT 198,000 210,498 - 408,498
Depreciation 497,928 230,352 407,502 1,135,782
Total Operating Expense: 6,804,013 S 888,997 S 897,027 8,590,038
Operating Income 311,974 S 147,420 S 122,185 581,579
Non-Operating Income 299,047 32,256 41,827 373,129
Non-Operating Expense (66,538) (46,998) (67,500) (181,036)
Net Income 544,483 S 132,678 S 96,511 773,673






STOUGHTON UTILITIES

Detailed Monthly Income Statements

June 2018
ELECTRIC
Change from Prior
June 2018 May 2018 Month June 2017
Operating Revenue:
Sales 1,387,968 1,189,756 S 198,213 1,470,594
Other 42,681 664 42,017 44,163
Total Operating Revenue: 1,430,649 1,190,420 S 240,230 1,514,757
Operating Expense:
Purchased Power 1,061,220 876,755 184,465 1,135,767
Expenses (Including Taxes) 132,100 151,672 (19,573) 128,919
PILOT 37,333 37,333 1 33,000
Depreciation 92,758 92,758 - 82,988
Total Operating Expense: 1,323,411 1,158,518 S 164,893 1,380,673
Operating Income 107,239 31,902 S 75,337 134,083
Non-Operating Income 17,208 19,705 (2,497) 17,952
Non-Operating Expense (9,907) (9,899) (8) (10,591)
Net Income 114,539 41,709 S 72,831 141,444
WATER
Change from Prior
June 2018 May 2018 Month June 2017
Operating Revenue:
Sales 173,177 171,789 S 1,389 177,023
Other 7,681 5,297 2,384 7,790
Total Operating Revenue: 180,859 177,086 S 3,773 184,813
Operating Expense:
Expenses (Including Taxes) 101,411 74,247 27,164 96,621
PILOT 36,500 36,500 - 35,083
Depreciation 41,100 41,100 - 38,392
Total Operating Expense: 179,011 151,847 S 27,164 170,096
Operating Income 1,848 25,239 S (23,391) 14,716
Non-Operating Income 9,829 2,670 7,159 1,300
Non-Operating Expense (4,258) (4,258) - (7,833)
Net Income 7,419 23,651 S (16,232) 8,183
WASTEWATER
Change from Prior
June 2018 May 2018 Month June 2017
Operating Revenue:
Sales 172,659 170,387 S 2,272 177,888
Other 4,056 3,877 179 4,830
Total Operating Revenue: 176,715 174,264 S 2,451 182,717
Operating Expense:
Expenses (Including Taxes) 81,702 82,979 (1,276) 93,358
Depreciation 70,583 70,583 - 67,917
Total Operating Expense: 152,285 153,562 S (1,276) 161,275
Operating Income 24,430 20,703 S 3,727 21,442
Non-Operating Income 13,600 2,824 10,776 1,110
Non-Operating Expense (10,225) (10,225) - (11,250)
Net Income 27,805 13,301 S 14,504 11,301






STOUGHTON UTILITIES
Rate of Return
Year-to-Date June 2018

Operating Income (Regulatory) $

Average Utility Plant in Service
Average Accumulated Depreciation
Average Materials and Supplies
Average Regulatory Liability
Average Customer Advances

Average Net Rate Base $

June 2018 Rate of Return
June 2017 Rate of Return
December 2017 Rate of Return

Authorized Rate of Return

Electric Water
277,609 $ 102,000
25,797,274 15,447 577
(13,602,648) (5,127,589)
190,994 40,446
(121,884) (188,258)
(155,803) -
12,107,932 $ 10,172,176
2.29% 1.00%
2.59% 1.54%
6.46% 3.22%
5.00% 5.25%






Electric

Unrestricted (4.59 months sales)
Bond Reserve

Redemption Fund (P&l)
Depreciation

Designated

Total

Water

Unrestricted (1.74 months sales)
Bond Reserve

Redemption Fund (P&l)
Depreciation

Designated

Total

Wastewater

Unrestricted (10.85 months sales)
DNR Replacement

Redemption Fund (P&l)
Depreciation

Designated

Total

R R o o oo

R R

June 2018

5,431,532
460,722
191,700

25,000
795,105
6,904,059

June 2018

291,852
252,000
84,434
25,000
738,542
1,391,828

June 2018

1,793,847
1,146,154
110,400
33,283
124,633
3,208,317

STOUGHTON UTILITIES
Cash and Investments Summary
As of June 30, 2018

Electric Cash - June 2018

BUnrestricted (4.59 months sales) @Bond Reserve ORedemption Fund (P&I) BDepreciation 0ODesignated

$25,000 , 0%
$191,700 , 3%

$795,105 , 11%

$460,722 , 7%

Water Cash - June 2018

OUnrestricted (1.74 months sales) @Bond Reserve O ion Fund (P&I)  @D: ODesi

$738,542 , 53%

$84,434 , 6%

$25,000 , 2%

Wastewater Cash - June 2018

BUnrestricted (10.85 months sales)

BDNR Replacement
nﬁedemp(ion Fund (P&l)
o

BDepreciation






STOUGHTON UTILITIES
2018 Statistical Worksheet

Electic Total Sales Total KwH Total Sales Total KwH Demand Demand
2017 KwH Purchased 2017 2018 KwH Purchased 2018 Peak 2017 Peak 2018
January 12,379,222 12,812,545 12,609,523 13,204,183 23,662 24,195
February 10,691,419 10,759,773 11,167,697 11,394,593 21,934 22,984
March 11,785,378 11,607,813 11,302,081 11,305,664 20,399 20,886
April 9,553,672 10,048,660 10,338,769 10,759,236 18,091 19,558
May 10,496,558 10,622,971 11,809,136 12,169,996 21,934 31,336
June 12,732,532 12,662,125 12,639,823 13,057,295 32,720 32,502
July
August
September
October
November
December
TOTAL 67,638,781 68,513,887 69,867,029 71,890,967
Total Sales Total Gallons Total Sales Total Gallons Max Daily High | Max Daily Highs
Water 2017 Gallons | Pumped 2017 | 2018 Gallons | Pumped 2018 2017 2018
January 37,110,000 43,748,000 35,560,000 44,660,000 1,629,000 1,668,000
February 34,905,000 41,145,000 33,594,000 41,438,000 1,780,000 1,711,000
March 38,893,000 40,725,000 36,877,000 40,980,000 1,542,000 1,449,000
April 33,884,000 39,290,000 35,745,000 40,572,000 2,105,000 1,583,000
May 38,370,000 41,634,000 39,058,000 43,612,000 1,732,000 2,087,000
June 41,534,000 46,477,000 39,002,000 44,311,000 1,876,000 1,871,000
July
August
September
October
November
December
TOTAL 224,696,000 253,019,000 219,836,000 255,573,000
Wastewater Total Sales Total Treated Total Sales Total Treated Precipitation Precipitation
2017 Gallons Gallons 2017 2018 Gallons Gallons 2018 2017 2018
January 25,221,000 33,337,000 25,668,000 31,460,000 2.43 2.15
February 23,196,000 27,663,000 23,717,000 30,781,000 1.34 3.54
March 26,255,000 29,882,000 25,915,000 28,544,000 2.69 0.75
April 23,309,000 32,828,000 24,842,000 28,602,000 6.80 1.87
May 26,366,000 34,190,000 27,090,000 34,919,000 3.62 8.12
June 28,445,000 34,688,000 26,303,000 37,405,000 7.55 10.50
July
August
September
October
November
December
TOTAL 152,792,000 192,588,000 153,535,000 191,711,000 24.43 26.93







City of Stoughton Policy
for the Creation of Tax Incremental Finance Districts
and the Approval of TIF Projects.

Purpose. This policy has been prepared to assist the City in determining whether
to create a Tax Incremental Finance District, and in determining whether to
approve the use of Tax Incremental Financing for particular projects. The
authority to approve the use of Tax Incremental Financing is vested solely in the
City Council. The City reserves the right to reject any and all projects, including
projects that are eligible for the use of Tax Incremental Financing, for any reason
or no reason. The City Council reserves the right to approve or disapprove any
project as it deems appropriate.

General Goals for the use of Tax Incremental Financing. The City may consider
whether a TIF District or a TIF project serves one or more of the following general
goals when deciding whether to create a TIF District, or whether to provide TIF
financing for a particular project:

A Eliminate blighting influences, redevelop underutilized lands, and provide
suitable sites for industrial, commercial or residential development.

B. Achieve or accelerate development on sites that would not be developed

without the use of Tax Incremental Financing.

Increase employment opportunities in the City.

Increase the tax base for the City and other taxing jurisdictions.

Assists implementation of the City’s Comprehensive Plan.

Provide affordable housing opportunities.

Encourage unsubsidized private development in the City.

GMmMmMOO

TIF District Creation.

A. TIF Districts will be created in accordance with the procedures and
standards in Wis. Stat. § 66.1105, and as such statute may be amended.
(See Appendix A - Department of Revenue TIF Creation Checklist).

B. The City Council may, in individual cases, expand the process for creating
a TIF District in such manner as it deems appropriate.

TIF Project Approval. All TIF projects must be approved by the City Council,
following review and report by the Finance Committee. The Finance Director
shall provide a report to the Finance Committee and the City Council addressing
the following issues, which shall be considered by the Finance Committee and
City Council before approving any TIF project:

A. Is the project authorized by the Project Plan for the TIF District?





B. Does the project serve one or more of the City’s general goals for the use of

TIF?

C. Is Tax Incremental Financing feasible, in that the TIF District will support
the level of TIF investment?

D. Is the amount of Tax Increment Financing requested reasonably necessary

to make the project financially viable?

E. Should a development agreement be required, and what terms should be
included in the agreement?

F. Is more process (such as additional public hearings or a referendum)
appropriate?

G. Such other factors as either the Finance Committee or the City Council
deem appropriate.

5. Permissive Referendum. Before the City may issue bonds or otherwise borrow
funds that will be payable over more than 10 years to fund a TIF project, the City
Council must first adopt a resolution declaring its intent to borrow the funds. If a
number of electors of the city equal to at least 15% of the of the votes cast for
governor at the last general election in the city sign and file a petition conforming
to the requirements of Wis. Stat. § 8.40 with the city clerk requesting submission
of the resolution, the City may not issue bonds or borrow funds for financing the
TIF project without calling a special election to submit the question of bonding or
borrowing to the city electors for their approval.

6. Negotiations. City staff and the city attorney will negotiate development
agreements within the parameters established by the City Council, and subject to
final approval by the City Council.

7. Suspension of Policy. This policy shall be followed in all cases, except where the

common council approves deviating from this policy by a vote of two-thirds of the
members present.

Policy approved by City Council on March 8, 2016



lkropf

Text Box

Policy approved by City Council on March 8, 2016






ELOUGHTON

APPLICATION FOR TAX INCREMENT FINANCING (“TIF”) ASSISTANCE

Applicant: STl Holdings, Inc.

Address: 416 South Academy Street, Stoughton, W1 53589
Phone #: (608) 873-2500

Fax #: N/A

Contact Person: Richard Raymond

Project Name: Stoughton Trailers Administrative Building

1. In no more than three pages provide relevant information on the Applicant’s background and
development experience. Include resumes of key individuals assigned to the project.

Stoughton Trailers was founded more than 55 years ago when Don and Carol Wahlin purchased Moe, Parley
and Moe Corporation (MPM), formerly Stoughton Cab & Body in 1961. In 1965, the company was renamed
Stoughton Body, Inc. In addition to the truck body production in the original MPM facilities, semitrailer
production began in a city owned facility on Academy Street, now referred to as Plant 1. That building was
purchased from the City in 1967 and is now home to the company’s corporate offices and engineering test
facility.

In 1973, Plant 2 (8" Street), consisting of 42,000 square feet was built to produce over the road van trailers
and flatbed trailers. For the third time, Stoughton Trailers found the need to add yet another plant with the
building of Plant 3 on Academy Street in 1981. Plant 3 is a 70,000 square foot facility initially used for the
manufacture of piggyback trailers, and sheet metal operations. Today, Plant 3 is used to manufacture grain
trailers.

Plant 6 (located at Veterans Road and Academy Street), was built in 1985 as a 182,500 square foot facility. In
1987, that facility expanded and doubled its size to 365,000 square feet. This facility builds a wide variety of
van trailers and intermodal containers, many to unique customer specifications. This plant has the capacity
to build almost 20,000 units per year. In addition to manufacturing operations, the Human Resources and
Quality Departments and the company’s Occupational Health facility are housed in plant 6.

In 1993, Plant 5 was built as a 300,000 square foot facility devoted to steel fabrication, welding, and painting
operations to support the assembly operations in the company’s other plants. Our fabrication capabilities
are unique in the trailer industry and the addition of this facility enabled the company to provide its
customers with custom-designed features at high levels of quality on tightly controlled delivery schedules.

Also in 1993, Plant 7 (Evansville. WI) was added as a 240,000 square foot facility, then expanded to 300,000
square feet in 1998. This facility allowed for the production of chassis and intermodal containers until 2007.
In March 2011, Plant 7 was reopened. Customized dry van trailers and chassis are currently produced in this
facility.

STl Holdings, Inc. ~ 416 South Academy Street ~ Stoughton, W1 53589





.

RUGHTON

Plant 4 in Brodhead, WI (formerly Stoughton Composites, LLC) began in 1994 as a joint venture with
Aluminum Company of America (ALCOA) with over 250,000 square feet of space. The operation was
absorbed into Stoughton Trailers, Inc. in 1999. Most recently Stoughton Trailers purchased an additional 17
acres of land in Brodhead, WI, across the street from plant 4, that will be used to support existing
manufacturing operations and could be used for expansion in the future.

Today, the company is the largest manufacturer in Dane County, and the fifth largest semitrailer
manufacturer in the United States. Stoughton Trailers employs more than 1500 employees and provides a
competitive benefits packages to its workers. The company’s manufacturing facilities include over 1.5 million
square feet of space spread out over 80 acres of property in three southern Wisconsin communities.

Key personnel involved with this project include:

e Lori Steen has been named the Project Manager who will provide leadership for this project. She will
work closely with executive management to ensure the success of this project. Ms. Steen has 20
years’ experience in facilities and construction management. Her most recent project prior to joining
Stoughton Trailers was the 60,000 square foot specialized warehouse at Ellsworth Adhesives in
Germantown, WI. Prior to that, she served as Manager of Facilities Planning at Raytheon in Boston,
MA where she was a project manager for numerous renovations and additions. She holds a
bachelor’s degree in business management, is a certified six sigma specialist and is a certified Facility
Management Professional (FMP).

e Richard Raymond, General Counsel

e Michael Fontaine, Vice President, Finance & Treasurer

2. Identify the Applicant’s consultants involved or proposed to be involved in the projecting relevant
experience on similar projects (i.e, civil engineer, land use planner, Applicant’s financial advisor.)

Consultants currently involved in the design of a new administrative building for Stoughton Trailers include:

e Architecture & Interior Design: JAKnetter

o Plat Survey with Private Line Utility: Capitol Survey

o Wetland Delineation Survey: TRC Solutions

o Civil Engineering: Harwood Engineering (Tom Olejniczak)

o Landscape Design: Heller & Associates

o Structural Engineering: Pierce Engineers

o Mechanical, Electrical, Fire Protection and Plumbing Engineering: Ring & DuChateau
e Advisors:

o Axley Brynelson, Bill Cole

o WEPPI

o Focuson Energy

3. Describe the proposed project including the size, scope, phasing, construction materials, and impact on
parking, traffic and adjoining property. Discuss any development, planning, engineering, architectural

or legal issues which may impact the City or adjoining property. Include any plans prepared for the
project, if available. At a minimum, a concept plan shall be submitted with the application.

STl Holdings, Inc. ~ 416 South Academy Street ~ Stoughton, W153589





ELOUGHTON

STl Holdings, Inc. / Stoughton Trailers, LLC desires to invest in the design and build of a new corporate
headquarters to house its administrative staff of approximately 200 employees. While the City of Stoughton
is the preferred location for the facility, the company has not yet identified the land or location on which this
building will be built. We are currently reviewing multiple locations that include Stoughton, Evansville and
Brodhead. The size of the building is estimated at 110,000 square feet with parking to accommodate at least
200 vehicles; however, depending on the building location parking could accommodate up to 700 vehicles. It
is our desire to design the administrative building to be LEED certified or apply as much of the sustainable
aspects as possible to the design.

Under consideration with this review are the impacts this facility would have on parking, traffic and/or
adjoining properties. Our design will encompass each of these aspects once the location is clearly identified.
While the concept plan is still under development our broad goals for the STI Holdings, Inc. / Stoughton
Trailers, LLC Corporate Headquarters building include, but are not limited to:

1. Support Local Economy
2. Preserve the Investment to ensure a financially-viable and sustainable future

3. Provide continuity to Stoughton Trailers’ existing properties through improved storm water
management design, traffic flow, walking trails and other items that will assist in improving the
environment.

4. Provide STl Holdings, Inc. with an attractive, efficient, and functional headquarters facility that will
enhance our ability to remain competitive and viable by providing an office environment that is
capable of attracting and retaining the necessary professional level talent. We believe this should
also benefit the Stoughton community by potentially attracting higher income residents to relocate
to Stoughton, resulting in increased property tax revenue and local spending as well as he need for
additional business to support the incremental population increase resulting from the project.

4. Define the boundaries of the proposed project by address and on a map.

Dependent on the specific location.

5. Identify the property which is currently in the control of the Applicant via ownership or option. If
under option note the option expiration date.

Dependent on the specific location.

6. Is the property currently zoned for the proposed use? If not, what zoning change will be required?

Dependent on the specific location.

7. Will proposed project result in the relocation of economic activity from another location within the
City? If so, discuss the nature of any anticipated relocations and the impact the relocation would have
on the neighborhood where such activity is currently located.

STl Holdings, Inc. ~ 416 South Academy Street ~ Stoughton, W1 53589





EIOUGHTON

This project will result in the relocation of economic activity from its current location on Academy Street to a
not-yet identified location. The impact to the existing neighborhood would pose a positive impact as we
would dramatically reduce traffic and noise in this residential neighborhood. While the new location is not
yet identified, we expect a positive impact through economic growth and traffic control.

8. State the need and justification for TIF assistance. Explain how the applicant intends to demonstrate
compliance with the “but for” test. Substantiate that other alternative methods of financing have
been thoroughly explored.

The proposed project will not occur at this time without TIF assistance. STl desires to construct a new
corporate office in order to facilitate continued growth of its operations and to provide a showcase facility
for the company and community. Doing so would enable STl to remain a leader in this increasingly
competitive industry, and also facilitate a high end office environment for the community. STI's current
corporate offices are dated and inefficient. Accordingly, while we believe construction of a new facility
would be greatly beneficial to both the company and the community; without significant TIF assistance,
financial prudence would dictate undertaking relatively inexpensive renovations to permit continued use of
the existing facility in the short term.

That said, the existing facility is not a viable solution in the long term. It is old and would eventually require
major repairs and upgrades to its mechanical and electrical systems. In addition, the existing land does not
allow for expansion for development of an office building and employee parking. The building is nestled in a
high residential neighborhood and is not conducive for the business or residents. It is our desire to maintain
the Academy Street facility for our engineering testing and storage. Therefore, STl will eventually need to
relocate its corporate offices to another location. As mentioned previously, STl is considering locations in
communities where it has other facilities. Without TIF assistance construction of a new facility would likely
be postponed or constructed in a lower cost location.

Lastly, if a new facility were constructed at this time, it would be beneficial to configure it to accommodate
anticipated future growth and employment. Parking conditions at the current location are limited. TIF
assistance is necessary to construct the facility to accommodate parking for up to 700 vehicles. This would
alleviate the current parking conditions and permit future employment, both of which assist the community
as well as STI.

9. Identify sources, amounts, and status of all debt financing and/or equity funding available to complete
the Project. Does the Applicant anticipate the debt to the privately financed by the construction
lender or developer or publicly sold? Please prepare information in the following table format.

All debt will be privately financed by STI.

STl Holdings, Inc. ~ 416 South Academy Street ~ Stoughton, WI 53589





EAOUGHTON

10. Provide an outline of the costs associated with the development of the proposed projects and related
parcel(s) located within the TIF district. Identify in the outline those costs you would propose to fund
with TIF and the proposed payback time frame.

We are not yet able to outline costs associated with the development of this project with certainty as a
location has yet to be identified. Our desire is to have the funds applied to the overall build project. The
developed property will be owned by STI Holdings, Inc.

Proposed land use development — New Corporate Headquarters Building:

e Development Scenario 1: Corporate Headquarters located at Veterans Road in the City of Stoughton.
Building size approximately 110,000 square feet, includes a 500 square foot health clinic for its
employees, 3,000 square foot show room for its customers, Wahlin Foundation space, and parking to
accommodate up to 700 employees.

e Development Scenario 2: Corporate Headquarters located at an undefined property within the City
of Stoughton. Building size approximately 85,000 square feet, requiring at least 12 acres of land, a
200 square foot health clinic for its employees, 3,000 square foot show room for its customers,
Wahlin Foundation space, and parking to accommodate up to 200 employees.

11. In one page or less, discuss the document information used to describe the market feasibility of each
element of the proposed project. If a format feasibility or comparable studies have been prepared,
attach such reports as an appendix to this application.

N/A. STl intends to own and operate the proposed facility.

12. Estimate the incremental property taxes to be generated by the project.

As the City is aware, such estimates require assumptions concerning future inflation rates, mill rates, and
assessment practices. Forthese reasons, we believe the City would be in a better position to makes such
estimates. However, STl intends to expend $15 million dollars in total constructions costs. We believe the
project will result in approximately $8.2 million in incremental taxes, based on the following assumptions:

- 27 year TIF district

- Increase of assessed value equal to 75% of construction cost

- Inflationary increase in property values of 1.5% per year

- Mill rate of $22.21 throughout the life of the TID

13. Provide an estimate of the market value of all fixtures and equipment to be used by all owners or
tenants of the proposed project which will be taxed as personal property.

While market value of all fixtures and equipment is unknown now, we estimate $5 million.

STI Holdings, Inc. ~ 416 South Academy Street ~ Stoughton, W1 53589





EAOUGHTON

14. Identify any proposed tenants of the project. Have leases been negotiated or signed? What type of
lease is contemplated?

N/A. No tenants are anticipated.

15. Who will own and operate the developed property?

This project is expected to be 100% utilized by STl Holdings, Inc. / Stoughton Trailers, LLC.

16. Briefly describe the benefits of the proposed project to the City, particularly in economic and quality of
life terms.

The benefits of STI Holdings, Inc. / Stoughton Trailers, LLC building its Corporate Headquarters in the City of
Stoughton would have a direct impact on employment and economic output of construction contractors
directly involved in the construction of the proposed project, purchases in the local economy and fiscal
revenues to the City of Stoughton. Indirect and inducted impacts are generated as expenditures on
materials, supplies, services and consumer spending by employees. The construction project proposed in the
City of Stoughton could represent a $15 million direct investment in the city. A project of this size would
have a positive economic impact with construction services contributing to the city’s local services. The
project will also improve aesthetics, safety, and traffic flow in the area of Stoughton Trailers’ existing
properties at Academy Street and Veterans Highway through increased parking capacity, which will result in
a reduction of parking by employees, visitors, and commercial delivery vehicles on area streets and highways.
Ultimately, Stoughton Trailers has been in the City of Stoughton for 56 years to date. It is our desire to
remain and continue to grow the business.

17. Attach a letter from a financial institution indicating that the applicant has sufficient financial
resources to obtain the private financing for the project.

STl has sufficient financial resources. A letter will be provided if deemed necessary once STl has finalized the
financing for this project.

18. Describe the project schedule:
a. Preliminary Construction Start Date: TBD
b. Preliminary Construction Completion Date: TBD
c. Phasing Anticipated: pending location and TIF package, phasing could occur
d. Date Occupied or Opened: estimated occupancy for TBD

STl Holdings, Inc. ~ 416 South Academy Street ~ Stoughton, W1 53589





		19a-TIF Policy- Approved 3-8-2016.pdf

		19b-TIF Application (02380164x9D882).pdf




CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Approving an extra-territorial jurisdictional (ETJ) land division (CSM) request by Gary and Nancy
Dvorak for property located at 1471 US Highway 51, Town of Rutland, Dane County, Wisconsin.

Committee Action:  Plan Commission recommends Council 6 - 0

Fiscal Impact: None

File Number: R-155- 2018 Date Introduced:  August 28, 2018
The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:

WHEREAS, the land division request is proposed to split the existing parcel at 1471 US Highway 51 into 3
separate parcels in the Town of Rutland; and

WHEREAS, the City Comprehensive Plan is used as a guide for the general pattern of development as
determined by the Planning Commission and Common Council. This property is contained in the City’s
Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) and is proposed to be planned mixed use on the City of Stoughton Future
Land Use Map. The existing uses are not planned to change at this time; and

WHEREAS, City Ordinance 66-602 (3), requires a 1 acre minimum and 2.5 acre maximum lot size in the
ETJ area while section 66-602 (2) states, “hon-residential uses are handled on a case by case basis”; and

WHEREAS, on August 13, 2018 the Stoughton Plan Commission reviewed the ETJ request and
recommend Common Council approval as presented; now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Stoughton Common Council that the extra-territorial jurisdictional land
division request by Gary and Nancy Dvorak for property located at 1471 US Highway 51, Town of Rutland
is hereby approved as presented contingent on Town of Rutland and Dane County approval.

Council Action: [ ] Adopted [ ] Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: |:|Accept |:| Veto

Tim Swadley, Mayor Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vote

S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\Dvorak - Rutland ETJ Land Division.doc





CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589

(608) 873-6619 WWW.Ci.stoughton.wi.us
Date: August 6, 2018
To: Planning Commissioners and Common Council
From: Rodney J. Scheel

Director of Planning & Development

Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner

Subject: Agenda Item for the August 13, 2018 Planning Commission Meeting and
August 28, 2018 Common Council Meeting.

Request by Gary and Nancy Dvorak for an extra-territorial jurisdictional (ETJ) land division
(CSM) request to split an existing commercial property at 1471 US Highway 51 into 3 separate
parcels.

This property is within the City of Stoughton’s 1.5 mile extra-territorial jurisdiction and is proposed
to be classified as Planned Business on the City Comprehensive Plan, Future Land Use Map. The
existing land uses are storage, greenhouse and landscape services. There are no current plans for
Lot 2. We see no reason not to approve the request. The resolution, CSM and related materials are
provided. A recommendation to Council is necessary. We recommend approval contingent on
County and Town of Rutland approval.

T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMMISSION\2018\8-13-18\Planning Info\Dvorak CSM ETJ Memo.doc





C.S.M. No.

DANE COUNTY
CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP #

Lot 1 of CSM No. 8144, being located in the SW 1/4 of the NE 1/4, the

Doc. No.

SE 1/4 of the NE 1/4 and the NE 1/4 of the SE 1/4, all of Section 1,

T.5N., R.10E., Town of Rutland, Dane County, Wisconsin

Page

Vol.

[10]
n
n
2]
n
LA Ve / ) s
- - R !y o SOO. ’ ”» -
O— S85'28'30"F | 026 o / LOT G 336 e 3 2
o of Line Q 011 FeT o | <
o Q 625 6+6’ - (30-00’>l PR - 120’ ~Nz
i @ — ) i NS 8(838630’21”5)' R Ml ) =
I- M QW o '29°58” = ’
w D ELFF e S8E L 425-6%% 23
--d o — hN— O o]
| - N
i o oy - , ! \q
o Y TT—169,353 sq.ft. LOt 2 w . ® . Ly §
= o [:5'888 acres 84,696 sq.ft. I i S R S
'8 ] 1.944 acres JRE 2<18 <!
N ) e — S I IR o s g
R pya 257 96, 332.63 S Lot 3 R E-Ti Q3
N87°05’56"w S ' = 248,318 sq.ft. 1 @ Z €
it s s /I 892.00 39.21° 5.701 acres | u.lIl W g
MNFLATTED ) W ¥
.. RS S
iy, o = 032 < o
N G i, S %, Dedication ~yf " L o
N2+ il %, 20,404 sq.ft. bl ¥ s86°07°20°WIR8 &+ D n
SMA E"g¢//¢ 0.468 acres b= {r_) = 149.25 1+Q Q=
* HOBXND A= R 1009 10016 4 B @
-%bm HE 1 8= Bo | N872205"w 446.46" [
s - o L N |
¥ RIVER §&= F 2 Y e ( a5 ]
SO N 3 N [ A 4 ’
7 ”"l WI ‘\‘\\\‘.L \\\\\ ! Q ﬁ- | ':\ ’: :“A E} 1_” / 1 7|O ’
//,//0 'gi,,,,,.,....\\\\ q,\\\\\\ Boundary Notes: g B w’ 1001 70
’//////,,,'}’ l“\\\\\\\\ @ Fd. IP lies N30°00'00"E, 0.30" from corner | \‘ 2
Bearings are n e , | E
referenced to the @®Fd. IP lies NO1°05’44"W, 0.34" from corner | 50— & ~—
most Northerly line ; 1 7'50" ' —l o
of Lot 1, which is ©Fd. IP lies N7617’50"E, 0.58’from corner T !
recorded to bear @Fd. IP lies NOO°53'09"W, 0.34" from corner
S85728'30°E on @ Also Fd. IR W/DOT cap lies S57°01°20"W, LEGEND
CSM No. 8144 2.02 from corner GRAPHIC SCALE
(] 2” Iron Pipe Found
CURVE DATA TABLE ® 3 /4" Rebar Found 0 100 200 400
CURVE| RADIUS [ DELTA [LENGTH CHORD /4" Rebar Foun '
C-1 | 416.00' | 28°07'17" | 204.18' | S15°56'22"W - 202.13' ® 1" Iron Pipe Found
] c-2 | 350,000 | 2871851 | 172.98' | s15°50:38"W - 171.21" o 3/4” by 24" Iron Rebar Set IN FEET
Noftes: Weighing 1.5 Ibs. /ft. ( )
1. See Sheet 2 for the Vicinity Map, buildings, setbacks, access (46.57") Record Data (if different)

restrictions, easements and other details.

2. This Survey was prepared without benefit of a title report for
the subject property or the adjoiners and therefore may be

Boundary Line

Lot Lines per this Survey
Platted Lot Line

subject to easements or agreements of record and/or fact not

shown hereon.

R/W Line St

Owner & Subdivider:
G&N Land Holdings, LLC
Gary Dvorak

1471 Hwy. 51

oughton, WI 53589

608—838—7750 www.quamengineering.com

Project # DV—01-18 Date: 8/6/18

SHEET 1 OF 5



AutoCAD SHX Text

( IN FEET )



AutoCAD SHX Text

GRAPHIC SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

100



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

200



AutoCAD SHX Text

400



AutoCAD SHX Text

MATTHEW E.



AutoCAD SHX Text

HOGLUND



AutoCAD SHX Text

S-1910



AutoCAD SHX Text

FALL RIVER



AutoCAD SHX Text

WI



AutoCAD SHX Text

W



AutoCAD SHX Text

I



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

C



AutoCAD SHX Text

O



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

I



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

L



AutoCAD SHX Text

A



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

U



AutoCAD SHX Text

R



AutoCAD SHX Text

V



AutoCAD SHX Text

E



AutoCAD SHX Text

Y



AutoCAD SHX Text

O



AutoCAD SHX Text

R



AutoCAD SHX Text

Owner & Subdivider: : G&N Land Holdings, LLC Gary Dvorak 1471 Hwy. 51 Stoughton, WI 53589



AutoCAD SHX Text

(46.57')



AutoCAD SHX Text

Record Data (if different)



AutoCAD SHX Text

R/W Line



AutoCAD SHX Text

Lot Lines per this Survey



AutoCAD SHX Text

2" Iron Pipe Found



AutoCAD SHX Text

1" Iron Pipe Found



AutoCAD SHX Text

3/4" Rebar Found



AutoCAD SHX Text

Platted Lot Line



AutoCAD SHX Text

3/4" by 24" Iron Rebar Set Weighing 1.5 lbs./ft.



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

Project # DV-01-18  Date: 8/6/18



AutoCAD SHX Text

4604 SIGGLEKOW ROAD - SUITE A McFARLAND, WI 53558



AutoCAD SHX Text

www.quamengineering.com



AutoCAD SHX Text

608-838-7750  



AutoCAD SHX Text

SHEET 1 OF 5



AutoCAD SHX Text

Bearings are referenced to the most Northerly line of Lot 1, which is recorded to bear S85°28'30"E on CSM No. 8144



AutoCAD SHX Text

169,353 sq.ft. 3.888 acres



AutoCAD SHX Text

84,696 sq.ft. 1.944 acres



AutoCAD SHX Text

248,318 sq.ft. 5.701 acres



AutoCAD SHX Text

20,404 sq.ft. 0.468 acres



AutoCAD SHX Text

UNPLATTED



AutoCAD SHX Text

UNPLATTED



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 4



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 7



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 3



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 4



AutoCAD SHX Text

CSM 8116



AutoCAD SHX Text

DEER POINT BUSINESS PARK



AutoCAD SHX Text

S85°28'30"E



AutoCAD SHX Text

1044.13'



AutoCAD SHX Text

N87°05'56"W



AutoCAD SHX Text

892.00'



AutoCAD SHX Text

N03°00'00"E



AutoCAD SHX Text

308.00'



AutoCAD SHX Text

S00°36'31"E



AutoCAD SHX Text

30.11'



AutoCAD SHX Text

S86°29'58"E



AutoCAD SHX Text

425.63'



AutoCAD SHX Text

S00°36'31"E



AutoCAD SHX Text

244.36'



AutoCAD SHX Text

S00°41'08"E



AutoCAD SHX Text

168.25'



AutoCAD SHX Text

N00°15'14"W



AutoCAD SHX Text

146.73'



AutoCAD SHX Text

S86°07'20"W



AutoCAD SHX Text

149.25'



AutoCAD SHX Text

N87°22'05"W



AutoCAD SHX Text

446.46'



AutoCAD SHX Text

N00°29'54"W



AutoCAD SHX Text

41.20'



AutoCAD SHX Text

625.66'



AutoCAD SHX Text

532.57'



AutoCAD SHX Text

N02°54'04"E



AutoCAD SHX Text

232.29'



AutoCAD SHX Text

113.07'



AutoCAD SHX Text

332.63'



AutoCAD SHX Text

39.21'



AutoCAD SHX Text

281.61'



AutoCAD SHX Text

CSM 8144



AutoCAD SHX Text

UNPLATTED



AutoCAD SHX Text

UNPLATTED



AutoCAD SHX Text

66'



AutoCAD SHX Text

50'



AutoCAD SHX Text

70'



AutoCAD SHX Text

120'



AutoCAD SHX Text

100'



AutoCAD SHX Text

70'



AutoCAD SHX Text

170'



AutoCAD SHX Text

50'



AutoCAD SHX Text

73.11'



AutoCAD SHX Text

66.01'



AutoCAD SHX Text

136.30'



AutoCAD SHX Text

N30°00'00"E



AutoCAD SHX Text

C-2



AutoCAD SHX Text

C-1



AutoCAD SHX Text

104.86'



AutoCAD SHX Text

N30°00'00"E



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 1



AutoCAD SHX Text

CSM 8144



AutoCAD SHX Text

(30.00')



AutoCAD SHX Text

(S86°30'21"E)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(244.52')



AutoCAD SHX Text

100.16'



AutoCAD SHX Text

49.09'



AutoCAD SHX Text

Boundary Line



AutoCAD SHX Text

1. See Sheet 2 for the Vicinity Map, buildings, setbacks, access restrictions, easements and other details. 2. This Survey was prepared without benefit of a title report for the subject property or the adjoiners and therefore may be subject to easements or agreements of record and/or fact not shown hereon.



AutoCAD SHX Text

Fd. IP lies N30°00'00"E, 0.30' from corner



AutoCAD SHX Text

Fd. IP lies N01°05'44"W, 0.34' from corner



AutoCAD SHX Text

Fd. IP lies N76°17'50"E, 0.58' from corner



AutoCAD SHX Text

Fd. IP lies N00°53'09"W, 0.34' from corner



AutoCAD SHX Text

Also Fd. IR W/DOT cap lies S57°01'20"W, 2.02' from corner



AutoCAD SHX Text

A



AutoCAD SHX Text

B



AutoCAD SHX Text

C



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

E



AutoCAD SHX Text

A



AutoCAD SHX Text

B



AutoCAD SHX Text

C



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

E



AutoCAD SHX Text

Boundary Notes::



AutoCAD SHX Text

0.26' N. of LIne





C.S.M. No.

DANE COUNTY
CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP #

Lot 1 of CSM No. 8144, being located in the SW 1/4 of the NE 1/4, the

Doc. No.

SE 1/4 of the NE 1/4 and the NE 1/4 of the SE 1/4, all of Section 1,

T.5N., R.10E., Town of Rutland, Dane County, Wisconsin

Page

Vol.

~ | D
2 5 ! | LOT 3 "
H CT\~ f g g ' T | CSM gis 12|O 3
[ : | i + — - L Ml ’ 701 Y|
I B g —— ¢ } 5 )
— c
0) ::L:; wol : ‘QT |_ EL Z
~ & [ J[Lot1 o
'ESJ Bldg. §“g LLI
< : Septi LIJ
H Tanks 5)(© 2
LLI 20.0° -~ Q 3:?? Green | E“)\ P
Q ) “U N ) .5 !:l > Bldg LIOLt 3 g%ugs.e } %
& :1 :’:1) V‘-) :; o . Green L
z, N o NN OSept\c o Well ouse
o VNIELATTED  STORAGE iy, o 22 L A g)‘? ~y
-~ T ===t \ / eptic )
g BUILDINGS (TYP.) W 0 N Is///”/// fonke Bl =) S
Notes: g N n Y . | o170 | <
Sa W4z i o 2 |
1. Hatched area shown as "No Vehicular Access” per §$§“ MA E. ’%Z’% Itjj: S = o 8
CSM 8144, excluding 30 lying between 15" North & 15 =% HOGLUND K= - g T 2
South of the Northeast corner of Lot 3 hereof per CSM = £ 10 S = ‘ ‘@_/_@._FMQ
7040. Per WisDOT access permitting to U.S.H. 51 has =72 RIVER §&= ;\-J,’ | 2 '
now been transferred to the Town of Rutland. 24 W Sos I . , 2 a |
Wi, N8 50 BT o (B g
2. 25’ Joint Driveway Easement Agreement per Doc. No. ////// ""'"L'I"'i-‘\,‘“:] Q’\\\\\\ | Lo 8144 = o,
2661450 for non—retail customers benefitting Lot 3 //II////,“““\\\\\\\ | T w? 100" 70
hereof. See recorded document for full details. | < |
y  Z
T T T T ] | 50‘] g"'—

N

\
Y
N

w E

referenced to the

| I
S
vi\¢ : ; LEGEND

| °
4\ AN | | - SITE o
S S N R ©
Bearings are \ \ o ‘ (46.57")
most Northerly line L J__ J

of Lot 1, which is

recorded to bear SECTION 1, T.5N, R.10E.

$85728'30"E on VICINITY MAP ~  __—_—_—

CSM No. 8144 SCALE: 1"=2500

2” Iron Pipe Found

3/4” Rebar Found (Unless Noted)

1" Iron Pipe Found

3/4” by 24" Iron Rebar Set
Weighing 1.5 Ibs. /ft.

Record Data (if different)
Boundary Line

Lot Lines per this Survey
Platted Lot Line

R/W Line

4604 SIGGLEKOW ROAD — SUITE A McFARLAND, WI 53558

GRAPHIC SCALE

0 100 200

608—838—7750 www.quamengineering.com

Project # DV—01-18 Date: 8/6/18

SHEET 2 OF 5

400

™

( IN FEET )

Owner & Subdivider:
G&N Land Holdings, LLC
Gary Dvorak

1471 Hwy. 51
Stoughton, WI 53589



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

E



AutoCAD SHX Text

W



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

( IN FEET )



AutoCAD SHX Text

GRAPHIC SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

100



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

200



AutoCAD SHX Text

400



AutoCAD SHX Text

MATTHEW E.



AutoCAD SHX Text

HOGLUND



AutoCAD SHX Text

S-1910



AutoCAD SHX Text

FALL RIVER



AutoCAD SHX Text

WI



AutoCAD SHX Text

W



AutoCAD SHX Text

I



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

C



AutoCAD SHX Text

O



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

I



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

L



AutoCAD SHX Text

A



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

U



AutoCAD SHX Text

R



AutoCAD SHX Text

V



AutoCAD SHX Text

E



AutoCAD SHX Text

Y



AutoCAD SHX Text

O



AutoCAD SHX Text

R



AutoCAD SHX Text

Owner & Subdivider: : G&N Land Holdings, LLC Gary Dvorak 1471 Hwy. 51 Stoughton, WI 53589



AutoCAD SHX Text

(46.57')



AutoCAD SHX Text

Record Data (if different)



AutoCAD SHX Text

R/W Line



AutoCAD SHX Text

Lot Lines per this Survey



AutoCAD SHX Text

2" Iron Pipe Found



AutoCAD SHX Text

1" Iron Pipe Found



AutoCAD SHX Text

3/4" Rebar Found (Unless Noted)



AutoCAD SHX Text

Platted Lot Line



AutoCAD SHX Text

3/4" by 24" Iron Rebar Set Weighing 1.5 lbs./ft.



AutoCAD SHX Text

Project # DV-01-18  Date: 8/6/18



AutoCAD SHX Text

4604 SIGGLEKOW ROAD - SUITE A McFARLAND, WI 53558



AutoCAD SHX Text

www.quamengineering.com



AutoCAD SHX Text

608-838-7750  



AutoCAD SHX Text

SHEET 2 OF 5



AutoCAD SHX Text

Bearings are referenced to the most Northerly line of Lot 1, which is recorded to bear S85°28'30"E on CSM No. 8144



AutoCAD SHX Text

UNPLATTED



AutoCAD SHX Text

UNPLATTED



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 4



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 7



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 3



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 4



AutoCAD SHX Text

CSM 8116



AutoCAD SHX Text

DEER POINT BUSINESS PARK



AutoCAD SHX Text

CSM 8144



AutoCAD SHX Text

UNPLATTED



AutoCAD SHX Text

UNPLATTED



AutoCAD SHX Text

66'



AutoCAD SHX Text

50'



AutoCAD SHX Text

70'



AutoCAD SHX Text

120'



AutoCAD SHX Text

100'



AutoCAD SHX Text

70'



AutoCAD SHX Text

170'



AutoCAD SHX Text

50'



AutoCAD SHX Text

Boundary Line



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROJECT SITE



AutoCAD SHX Text

NW



AutoCAD SHX Text

SW



AutoCAD SHX Text

SE



AutoCAD SHX Text

NE



AutoCAD SHX Text

SECTION 1, T.5N, R.10E.



AutoCAD SHX Text

SCALE: 1"=2500'



AutoCAD SHX Text

s



AutoCAD SHX Text

s



AutoCAD SHX Text

s



AutoCAD SHX Text

s



AutoCAD SHX Text

s



AutoCAD SHX Text

Well



AutoCAD SHX Text

Septic Tanks



AutoCAD SHX Text

Septic Vents



AutoCAD SHX Text

Septic Vent



AutoCAD SHX Text

Septic Tanks



AutoCAD SHX Text

STORAGE BUILDINGS (TYP.)



AutoCAD SHX Text

Green House Bldg.



AutoCAD SHX Text

Green House Bldg.



AutoCAD SHX Text

Bldg.



AutoCAD SHX Text

Bldg.



AutoCAD SHX Text

Bldg.



AutoCAD SHX Text

Green House



AutoCAD SHX Text

24.0'



AutoCAD SHX Text

26.0'



AutoCAD SHX Text

16.1'



AutoCAD SHX Text

16.0'



AutoCAD SHX Text

24.0'



AutoCAD SHX Text

28.9'



AutoCAD SHX Text

29.7'



AutoCAD SHX Text

33.5'



AutoCAD SHX Text

22.5'



AutoCAD SHX Text

19.9'



AutoCAD SHX Text

20.0'



AutoCAD SHX Text

23.1'



AutoCAD SHX Text

23.1'



AutoCAD SHX Text

23.5'



AutoCAD SHX Text

24.2'



AutoCAD SHX Text

23.8'



AutoCAD SHX Text

62.2'



AutoCAD SHX Text

125.9'



AutoCAD SHX Text

131.1'



AutoCAD SHX Text

179.4'



AutoCAD SHX Text

45.1'



AutoCAD SHX Text

41.4'



AutoCAD SHX Text

101.0'



AutoCAD SHX Text

104.6'



AutoCAD SHX Text

U.S.H.  51



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

1. Hatched area shown as "No Vehicular Access" per CSM 8144, excluding 30' lying between 15' North & 15' South of the Northeast corner of Lot 3 hereof per CSM 7040. Per WisDOT access permitting to U.S.H. 51 has now been transferred to the Town of Rutland. 2. 25' Joint Driveway Easement Agreement per Doc. No. 2661450 for non-retail customers benefitting Lot 3 hereof. See recorded document for full details.



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

2



AutoCAD SHX Text

190.49'



AutoCAD SHX Text

25'



AutoCAD SHX Text

FNC. 1.1' N.



AutoCAD SHX Text

FNC. 1.0' N.



AutoCAD SHX Text

FNC. 0.1' N.



AutoCAD SHX Text

FNC. 0.1' S.



AutoCAD SHX Text

FNC. 0.2' N.



AutoCAD SHX Text

FNC. 0.3' N.



AutoCAD SHX Text

30'



AutoCAD SHX Text

ACCESS PERMITTED (SEE NOTE 1 HEREON)





Sr:vev:i C’é ?stEH DANE COUNTY
Project ¥ DV—01—18 CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP #

Date: 8/6/18 -
Lot 1 of CSM No. 8144, being located in the SW 1/4 of the NE 1/4,

the SE 1/4 of the NE 1/4 and the NE 1/4 of the SE 1/4, all of Section
1, T.5N., R.10E., Town of Rutland, Dane County, Wisconsin

SURVEYOR’S CERTIFICATE:

I, Matthew E. Hoglund, Registered Land Surveyor, do hereby certify to the best of my knowledge and belief
that | have surveyed, divided, and mapped the following Certified Survey, being all of Lot One (1) of Certified
Survey Map No. 8144, recorded in the office of the Register of Deeds in Volume 43 of Certified Survey Maps
on Pages 286 through 290 as Document No. 2745975 of Dane County Records, being located in the
Southwest one-quarter of the Northeast one-quarter, Southeast one-quarter of the Northeast one-quarter, and
the Northeast one-quarter of the Southeast one-quarter, all of Section 1, Township 5 North, Range 10 East,
Town of Rutland, Dane County, Wisconsin.

Said Lot contains 522,771 square feet or 12.001 acres, more or less.

BEING SUBJECT TO any other easements or agreements, if any, of record and/or fact.

| further certify, to the best of my knowledge and belief, that this map is a correct representation of all exterior
boundaries of the land surveyed and the subdivision thereof made; that | have made such survey, land
division, and map by the direction of Gary Dvorak of G&N Land Holding, LLC, the owner of said land; that |
have fully complied with the provisions of Chapter 236.34 of the Wisconsin State Statutes and the Town of
Rutland and Dane County Subdivision Regulations in surveying, dividing, and mapping the same.

Wiy,
NG, %,

Wy,
S W ", /
W v,
Q %,

N

\\Ib)

018.

1,

o

Q

<
2,
2

Dated this

Iy,

II#
i,
<

I
£
™
W

Wil

J
a
ol
a !
;énum*
Hinmw

W
3,
=
6,
11y

Quam Engineering, LL(.?//,Z 3')""':..,,.,.......“.\“‘“
By: Matthew E. Hoglund //////”ISI/ILIJII\R\\\\\\\\\\\

P.L.S. S-1910

TOWN BOARD APPROVAL CERTIFICATE:

Resolved, that this Certified Survey Map in the Town of Rutland, G&N Land Holdings, LLC,
owner, is hereby approved and dedications accepted by the Village Board.

\
6\’1
/,//)»’
Iy

Date: Approved

Mark Porter - Town Chairman

| hereby certify that the foregoing is a copy of a resolution adopted by the Town Board of the
Town of Rutland.

Date: Signed

Dawn George - Town Clerk

ITY OF ST HT TRA-TERRITORIAL APP A TIFICATE:

Resolved, that this Certified Survey Map in the Town of Rutland, G&N Land Holdings, LLC, owner, is
hereby approved by the City Council.

Date: Approved

Tim Swadley - Mayor

| hereby certify that the foregoing is a copy of a resolution adopted by the City Council of the City of
Stoughton.
C.S.M. No.

Date: Signed

Holly Licht - City Clerk Doc. No.

Vol. Page



AutoCAD SHX Text

%%USURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE:



AutoCAD SHX Text

MATTHEW E.



AutoCAD SHX Text

HOGLUND



AutoCAD SHX Text

S-1910



AutoCAD SHX Text

FALL RIVER



AutoCAD SHX Text

WI



AutoCAD SHX Text

W



AutoCAD SHX Text

I



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

C



AutoCAD SHX Text

O



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

I



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

L



AutoCAD SHX Text

A



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

U



AutoCAD SHX Text

R



AutoCAD SHX Text

V



AutoCAD SHX Text

E



AutoCAD SHX Text

Y



AutoCAD SHX Text

O



AutoCAD SHX Text

R



AutoCAD SHX Text

Sheet 3 of 5 Drawn By: MEH Project # DV-01-18 Date: 8/6/18



AutoCAD SHX Text

%%UTOWN BOARD APPROVAL CERTIFICATE:



AutoCAD SHX Text

%%UCITY OF STOUGHTON EXTRA-TERRITORIAL APPROVAL CERTIFICATE:





Sheet 4 of 5 DANE COUNTY

Drawn By: MEH

Project # DV—01-18 CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP #

Date: 8/6/18 ) ) -
Lot 1 of CSM No. 8144, being located in the SW 1/4 of the NE 1/4,
the SE 1/4 of the NE 1/4 and the NE 1/4 of the SE 1/4, all of Section
1, T.5N., R.10E., Town of Rutland, Dane County, Wisconsin

CORPORATE OWNERS CERTIFICATE:

G&N Land Holdings, LLC, a Limited Liability Corporation duly organized and existing under and by
virtue of the laws of the State of Wisconsin, as owner, does hereby certify that said corporation
caused the land described on this Certified Survey Map to be surveyed, divided, mapped, and
dedicated as represented on this map. G&N Land Holdings, LLC, does further certify that this map
is required by s.236.10 or s.236.12 to be submitted to the following for approval or objection:

Town of Rutland
City of Stoughton
Dane County Zoning and Land Regulation Committee

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said G&N Land Holdings, LLC has caused these presents to be

signed by , Member, and countersigned by
Member, at , Wisconsin, and its corporate seal to be hereunto affixed on
this , day of , 20

In the presence of:

STATE OF WISCONSIN)
COUNTY DANE) SS

Personally came before me this ___ day of , 20,

Member, and countersigned by Member of the above named lelted
Liability Corporation, to me known to be the persons who executed the foregoing instrument, and
to me known to be Members of said Limited Liability Corporation, and acknowledged that they
executed the foregoing instrument as such officers as the deed of said corporation, by its authority.

(Notary Seal) Notary Public, , Wisconsin
\\\\a\\\(l)llllllllgll ”
My commission expires N3 6 e Y,
§$ MATTHEWKE. % 2
Sk  HoGLEMD® A=
’ . = 0 £ =
STATE OF WISCONSIN) VMRS
COUNTY DANE) SS ’///0 \le\\\\\\‘

UR
G - . . o S
I, Kim Sime, being the duly appointed, qualified and acting Village Treasurer of the Town of Rutland, do

hereby certify that in accordance with the records in my office, there are no unpaid taxes or unpaid special
assessments as of (date) on any of the land included in this Certified Survey Map.

Date:

Kim Sime - Treasurer
A TY APP A TIFICA

Approved for recording per Dane County Zoning and Land Regulation CSM. N
Committee action of ..M. NO.

. by ’ Doc. No.
Authorized Representative.

Vol. Page



AutoCAD SHX Text

%%UCORPORATE OWNERS CERTIFICATE:



AutoCAD SHX Text

MATTHEW E.



AutoCAD SHX Text

HOGLUND



AutoCAD SHX Text

S-1910



AutoCAD SHX Text

FALL RIVER



AutoCAD SHX Text

WI



AutoCAD SHX Text

W



AutoCAD SHX Text

I



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

C



AutoCAD SHX Text

O



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

I



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

L



AutoCAD SHX Text

A



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

U



AutoCAD SHX Text

R



AutoCAD SHX Text

V



AutoCAD SHX Text

E



AutoCAD SHX Text

Y



AutoCAD SHX Text

O



AutoCAD SHX Text

R



AutoCAD SHX Text

Sheet 4 of 5 Drawn By: MEH Project # DV-01-18 Date: 8/6/18



AutoCAD SHX Text

%%UTOWN TREASURER'S CERTIFICATE:



AutoCAD SHX Text

%%UDANE COUNTY APPROVAL CERTIFICATE:





Sheet 5 of 5 DANE COUNTY

Drawn By: MEH

Project # DV—01-18 CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP #

Date: 8/6/18 ) )
Lot 1 of CSM No. 8144, being located in the SW 1/4 of the NE 1/4,
the SE 1/4 of the NE 1/4 and the NE 1/4 of the SE 1/4, all of Section
1, T.5N., R.10E., Town of Rutland, Dane County, Wisconsin

CONSENT OF CORPORATE MORTGAGEE:

River Valley Bank, a corporation duly organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the State
of Wisconsin, mortgagee of the above described land, does hereby consent to the surveying, dividing,
mapping, and dedication of the land described on this map, and does hereby consent to the above
certificate of G&H Land Holdings, LLC, owner.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said has caused these
presents to be signed by , its President, and countersigned by

, its Secretary (cashier), at , Wisconsin, and its
corporate seal to be hereunto affixed on this , day of , 20 .

In the presence of:

(Corporate Seal)

, Date: \\\\\\(\)\\‘g"’,{l’lll//,,//
By: President \\\\\6\\\-“““""”""§ 7,
SO N\, 4%
STvATHEG R L Z
,Date: =W HO K=
By: Secretary (Cashier) = 10 : =
é‘; @ RIVER §&=
275 VYW O
2///¢ ”’"”l “\\\“\'\ \\\S
STATE OF WISCONSIN) Uy CN
COUNTY) SS Wi
Personally came before me this day of , 20 , its
President, and countersigned by , its Secretary (cashier) of the above named

corporation, to me known to be the persons who executed the foregoing instrument, and to me known to
be such President and Secretary(cashier) of said corporation, and acknowledged that they executed the
foregoing instrument as such officers as the deed of said corporation, by its authority.

(Notary Seal) Notary Public, , Wisconsin

My commission expires

COUNTY TREASURER'S CERTIFICATE:

STATE OF WISCONSIN)
COUNTY DANE) SS

I, Adam Gallagher, being the duly elected, qualified and acting treasurer of the County of Dane, do
hereby certify that the records in my office show no unredeemed tax sales and no unpaid taxes or

unpaid special assessments as of (date) affecting the lands included in this
Certified Survey Map.

Date:
Adam Gallagher - Treasurer
IST F TIFICATE:
Received for recording this __ day of , 20, at o'clock M. and
recorded in Volume of Certified Survey Maps on Pages
C.S.M. No.
as Document No.
Doc. No.

Kristi Chlebowski, Dane County Register of Deeds
Vol. Page



AutoCAD SHX Text

MATTHEW E.



AutoCAD SHX Text

HOGLUND



AutoCAD SHX Text

S-1910



AutoCAD SHX Text

FALL RIVER



AutoCAD SHX Text

WI



AutoCAD SHX Text

W



AutoCAD SHX Text

I



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

C



AutoCAD SHX Text

O



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

I



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

L



AutoCAD SHX Text

A



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

U



AutoCAD SHX Text

R



AutoCAD SHX Text

V



AutoCAD SHX Text

E



AutoCAD SHX Text

Y



AutoCAD SHX Text

O



AutoCAD SHX Text

R



AutoCAD SHX Text

%%UCONSENT OF CORPORATE MORTGAGEE:



AutoCAD SHX Text

%%UCOUNTY TREASURER'S CERTIFICATE:



AutoCAD SHX Text

Sheet 5 of 5 Drawn By: MEH Project # DV-01-18 Date: 8/6/18



AutoCAD SHX Text

%%UREGISTER OF DEEDS CERTIFICATE:





US-51 - Google Maps Page 1 of 2

US-51

Image capture: Nov 2016 © 2018 Google

Stoughton, Wisconsin

Google, Inc.

Street View - Nov 2016

https://www.google.com/maps/place/Stoughton+Garden+Center/@42.9247826,-89.2503844,3a,37.5y,285.19h,89.04t/data=!3m6!... 8/2/2018





Dvorak ETJ Request

Morss Fark

—
T T

CECT
-
i

1t ey Rl

T
=
2

b

: v -I. I.I.l
F _.\
i 0l 4 ; s = AT
: ' e : :
Fieea - Pind I | '-é & L I-.. = | 1_
| [NTRCES { " E ': £ i
/ E Fukank it L
1 al = -
.‘ s :
° ? | = = i
| K i =LeTH
Iy =
[ E 4 T 3 B B
, |t | ! s
| i, = %
_rﬁ , e £ i ] |
[ 3 ' ¥ KT
; i = 0 1K ke ot 5 7
:' | 3 3175y
\1 L
N\ E : : E
W £ 2
N =
Y, 1k
E = ‘*-\;:;:,M Lo B Il 8 B B = e s
5 anb ".-H_L = e =, h@
A H“'\\.\‘_NM : BylpEman 51 ARV EOR B -
Y — 5
s 31 W11 15 | e = e e R -
i} I e |
I R x 2
e ey
Sources: Esri, HERE, Garmin, Intermap, increment P Corp GEBCO USGS, FAO NPS, NRCAN, GeoBase IGN, Kadaster NL, Ordnance Survey, Esri Japan,
ME TI, Esri China (Hong Kon j UIER.2

August 2, 2018
Tax Parcels 1 inch = 1,000 feet

0 625 1,250 2,500 Feet
| | | | | | | |




mstacey

Arrow





		06a-R-155-2018 Dvorak - Rutland ETJ Land Division.pdf

		06b-Dvorak ETJ Land division.pdf



